g GRss&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business

AGENDA

March 7, 2013




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
March 7, 2013

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Litigation ORS 192.660 (2)(h)

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.
Public Safety and Schools Building

1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. ROLL CALL

Dale Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer
Carla Piluso, Director

Dan Chriestenson, Director

Kathy Ruthruff, Director

Kent Zook, Director

Kris Howatt, Director

1. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting February 07, 2013
February 15, 2013
February 28, 2013

2. School District Financial Summary



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
March 7, 2013

Page 2

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

3. Personnel Changes:
a. Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
b. Renewal of Probationary Contracts
c. Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts
d. Non-Extension of Permanent Contract
4. Out-of-State Travel
5. Obsolete/Surplus Items
6. Policy Updates, Section A /B, Board Governance

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

7. Nick Thorne: State Swimming Champion ... .. . .. . Hiu
8. Haley Crouser: Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year . Hiu
9. Nicholaus Poelwijk: Winner of 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition_____ . . Hiu
10. Tom Johnson: 500th Career Victor Hiu

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

11. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

12.  District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
13. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report_ . . Black, Harris
14. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update_ .. . .. .. Ketelsen, Drilling
15. Bond Measure Planning Committee ... . Jones
BOARD REPORTS

CABINET REPORTS

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)




Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
March 7, 2013

Page 3

XV.

XVI

XVIL

XVIIL

INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

16.
17.

Tim Tetz: Stand for Respect and Be the Change
David Gray: Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Principal Introduction

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

ACTION ITEMS
First Reading
18 Classified School Employee Week Resolution ... .. .
19. Equity in School Lunch Pricing . e,
20. School Year Calendars.
21. Acceptance of a Donation: North Gresham Elementary School
Playground Structure
22. Resolution: Join and Support the Efforts of the
Strong Schools, Strong State Coalition ... ..
23. K-8 Model Study Committee Recommendation ... ...
24. Resolution: 2013 General Obligation Bond Measure ... .. .
25. Capital Construction Oversight Committee . ... .
26. Policy Revisions: JFCF, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying
Cyberbullying, Teen Dating Violence - Student______ ...
27. Policy Revisions: JFCFA/GBNAA and GBNAA /JECFA, Cyberbullying
28. Policy Revisions: JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse

Second Reading

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS

March 14, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.

Damascus Middle School
Board Representatives: Dale Clark and Kathy Ruthruff

March 18, 2013:  Special Board Meeting — 6 p.m.

Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

March 21, 2013: Budget Committee Workshop 101 -7 p.m.

Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR

Vadnais



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
March 7, 2013

Page 4

Mar. 25-29, 2013: Spring Break
Schools Closed

April 4, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or
information.

JS:1¢:3/3/13:8:57 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

February 7, 2013

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
February 7, 2013, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and
Dan Chriestenson.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JeTTy JOMeS Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling ... ... Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais_______...._... . Director of District and Community Relations

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 47

MOTION 48

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103

MEETING AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kent Zook and carried
unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA (7:03 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Regular Work Session
School District Financial Summary
Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel

Obsolete /Surplus Items

January 10, 2013
January 24, 2013

G N

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to approve the consent agenda as presented.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:04 p.m.)

There were no presentations or recognitions.



GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:04 p.m.)

Vicki Moen, a foundation board member, reported on foundation activities.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:05 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reported on the following

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103

The district has held seven community forums to talk about projects under
consideration if the school board decides to put a bond on the ballot. Four
additional forums will take place the week of February 11. The dates and
times of the forums are listed on district and school websites.

The school board will receive an update on the work of the Bond Measure
Planning Committee at its February 15 retreat. The Bond Measure Planning
Committee is scheduled to present its recommendation at the March 7, 2013,
school board meeting.

Superintendent Schlachter and other Multnomah County superintendents
met with more than 20 state lawmakers from the area. The superintendents
shared the amount of funding needed to keep all programs and staffing
intact for 2013-14. They also shared the impact of various funding amounts
that the legislature may consider during the session.

State Representative Shemia Fagan has requested specific data for a typical
school district, which she needed in support of her work on the education
committee. Because Gresham-Barlow is one of the school districts she
represents, she asked the administration to answer a list of detailed
questions. A copy of the district’s 12-page response to her questions has been
provided as a handout to the board this evening. (A copy has been filed with
these minutes.)

The PERS reform recommended by the governor would cut the district’s
PERS costs in half, but would not completely eliminate increases for next
school year.

The superintendent is currently sharing with district leaders (school board,
administration/ AGSA, GBEA and OSEA) various funding scenarios for the
next biennium and how they would affect the district’s programs and
staffing.

Kris Howatt was one of eight representatives from the Oregon School Boards
Association who recently visited the nation’s Capitol as part of the Federal
Relations Network conference sponsored by the National School Boards
Association. During the conference, they had an opportunity to meet with
members of Oregon’s congressional delegation and stress critical points such
as the importance of making Oregon’s NCLB waiver permanent; the need for
a long-term solution to keep timber payments coming to counties in order to
support public schools; and the devastating impacts on Oregon’s schools if
Congress does not prevent education cuts slated under “sequestration”
provisions. (A photo of Mrs. Howatt with other representatives and
members of congress was displayed at the board meeting, and a copy has
been filed with these minutes.)



e In addition to school funding, lawmakers will also take under consideration
Governor Kitzhaber’s proposal to make strategic investments in the
following areas/initiatives: Oregon Early Reading Initiative, regional centers
for supporting education, connecting students to work, and guidance and
support for post-secondary.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:11 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DACQC): Athena Vadnais, Kris Howatt, and
Carla Piluso reported on the January 17, 2013, DAC meeting, which was held at
Hollydale Elementary School.

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee: It was noted that last
meeting of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee was held on
Monday, December 17, 2012. Minutes of that meeting were provided in the
January 10, 2013, school board agenda packet as information. There were no
meetings in January. No formal report was presented at this time.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee: It was noted that minutes of the
January 9, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee meeting were
provided in the agenda packet for information only. (A committee report and
recommendation was presented under Information Items later in the agenda.)

Bond Measure Planning Committee: Minutes of January 8, 2013, Bond Measure
Planning Committee meeting were presented in the agenda packet as
information only; no formal report was presented.

BOARD REPORTS (7:15 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (7:40 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics:

Athena Vadnais___ Oregonian Article

Athena Vadnais___ District on Facebook, Twitter, etc.

Teresa Ketelsen Ed Walks

Teresa Ketelsen National School Counselor Week

Anita Harris___ 90-90-90 Conference

James Hiu (Carol Egan) .. .. CAL Senior “CAL-ebration” date and invitation

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:49 p.m.)

Tina Hargaden, a teacher at Gordon Russell Middle School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, reported
on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8 employees.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103



CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:52 p.m.)

There were no citizens’ requests of the board.

ALL HANDS RAISED (7:52 p.m.)

Nate Waas Shull of All Hands Raised presented an update regarding their
progress and key milestones. (A copy of his slide presentation has been filed
with these minutes.) All Hands Raised partners with school districts throughout
Multnomah County to lead a community-wide effort aimed at improving
educational outcomes for children and youth.

ACHIEVEMENT COMPACT ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATIONS (8:05 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling shared the committee’s recommended goals
and targets for 2013-14. The goals and targets in the achievement compact focus
on student achievement leading to high school graduation and completion, and
college readiness. The committee, made up of administrators, educators, and
support staff, has met six times thus far. The next step is for the board to review
the recommendations. The board is required to adopt the compact and submit it
to the Oregon Education Investment Board by June 30, 2013.

NUTRITION SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT (8:35 p.m.)

Keely Malhiot, director of nutrition services, reviewed the highlights of last
year’s nutrition services program. (A copy of her slide presentation has been
filed with these minutes.) The program runs on a cost-effective basis. The total
of all direct operating costs must not exceed total program revenues. The goals
for the nutrition services program include:

e Providing nutritious, high-quality meals and snacks to students and
participants

e Accommodating special diets where medically necessary

* Providing occasional catered food services

¢ Improving nutrition awareness

MOTION 49 MESD PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROPOSAL (8:46 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to approve the MESD 2013-14 Programs and Services Proposal as
presented.

MOTION 50 BOARD REPRESENTATION AT COMMENCEMENTS (8:49 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O'Connell and carried
unanimously to appoint the following board representation for commencements:
Matt O’Connell, Carla Piluso Adult Living Program

June 3, 7 p.m.

Council Chambers

Public Safety and Schools Building

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103



Kathy Ruthruff, Carla Piluso, and Dale Clark Springwater Trail HS
June 12, 7 p.m.
Sam Barlow High School
Kris Howatt, Dale Clark, and Kent Zook_ Sam Barlow High School

June 13, 5 p.m.
Memorial Coliseum

Dan Chriestenson and Matt O’Connell Gresham High School

June 13, 8:30 p.m.
Memorial Coliseum

Board members also expressed an interest in attending charter school
commencements as follows:

All are invited CAL Senior “CAL-ebration”

May 20, 6:30 p.m.
Mountainview Christian Church
Kathy Ruthruff ACE Academy
June 3, 6:30 p.m.
At ACE Academy
MattO’Conteel.___.. Gresham-Barlow Web Academy

June 11, 7 p.m.
Location TBA

ANNOUNCEMENTS (8:56 p.m.)

Feb.11,2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.
West Gresham Elementary School

Feb.12,2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.
West Orient Middle School

Feb.13,2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.
Gresham High School

Feb. 15,2013: Budget Reduction Day 3 of 5
Schools and Offices Closed

Feb. 15,2013:  Board Mid-Year Planning Session - 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR

Feb. 18,2013:  Presidents Day Holiday
School and Offices Closed

Feb. 19,2013: Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103



Feb. 21, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
West Orient Middle School
Board Representatives: Kent Zook and Kris Howatt

Feb. 28, 2013:  Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Mar. 5,2013:  Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 6:30 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Mar. 7,2013:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

*

Note: The community forums are not meetings of the board; however, a
quorum of the board may be present and school district business will be
discussed.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, February 7, 2103



Minutes of the February 15 and February 28 board meetings
will be uploaded here upon completion.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 2 — Financial Summary

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

Energy Star Award: The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
notified the district that it was selected as a 2013 Energy Star
award winner. The Agency indicated the district’s application
stood out among a pool of highly competitive submissions. The
EPA will honor the Gresham-Barlow School District at the Energy
Star Award Ceremony on Tuesday, March 26, 2013, in
Washington D.C. The administration would like to recognize and
thank the students and staff for their valuable effort associated
with this project. Also, the district extends a special thank you to
the head custodians and Terry Taylor, director of operations and
maintenance, for their dedication toward energy efficiency.

Certificate of Excellence: The Association of School Business
Officials International (ASBO) informed the business office that
Gresham-Barlow School District has received ASBO’s Certificate
of Excellence in Financial Reporting award for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2012. This award represents a significant
achievement and reflects the district’s commitment to the highest
standards of school system financial reporting. This is a team
effort by the business office; however, Gina Sanstrum, finance and
audit supervisor, is recognized for her extraordinary achievement
in relation to the audit reporting. It is highly evident that her
contributions are the main reason the district continues to be
recognized and awarded for its comprehensive financial
reporting.

Jerry Jones



Board of Directors
Re: No. 2 — Financial Summary
March 7, 2013

Page 2

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Financial Report as of January 31, 2013

MATERIALS: 2. United States Environmental Protection Agency Energy Star
Award letter dated February 8 2013

3. Association of School Business Officials International

Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting Award for the
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

RECOMMENDATION: None

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JJ:mkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of January 31, 2013 Financial Report 2012/2013
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Jan QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 20,799,480 202,408 1,052,408 900,000 | 22,751,888 21,001,888 22,742,570 (1,740,682)
Prior Year Taxes 105,003 236,540 48,977 118,977 220,000 680,520 390,520 680,000 (289,480)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017 285 3,089 3,389 680 8,371 7,391 7,500 (109)
Total Taxes 109,020 21,036,305 254,474 1,174,774 1,120,680 | 23,440,779 21,399,799 23,430,070 (2,030,271)
Common School Fund - - 609,689 609,689 589,097 1,198,786 609,689 1,178,195 (568,506)
County School Fund - - - 2,500 - 2,500 - 25,000 (25,000)
Federal Forest Fees - - - 7,242 - 7,242 - - 0
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728 15,654,339 5,218,113 15,654,339 10,777,002 | 62,642,408 41,429,180 62,313,689 (20,884,509)
Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728 15,654,339 5,827,802 16,273,770 11,366,099 | 63,850,936 42,038,869 63,516,884 (21,478,015)
Total Formula Revenue 20,665,748 36,690,644 6,082,276 17,448,544 12,486,779 | 87,291,715 63,438,668 86,946,954 (23,508,286)
High Cost Disability - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Prior Year SSF - - - - - - - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Tuition / Transportation 40,351 (915) 2,167 6,167 34,500 80,103 41,603 75,000 (33,397)
Earning on Investment 21,722 54,177 17,310 50,810 46,500 173,209 93,209 175,000 (81,791)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973 90,891 9,262 67,762 128,000 318,626 132,126 335,000 (202,874)
Rentals 43,661 81,158 17,111 38,111 50,000 212,930 141,930 200,000 (58,070)
Donations 29,705 104,372 41,811 46,311 38,000 218,388 175,888 75,000 100,888
Services to other Funds 14,741 20,308 - - 220,000 255,049 35,049 275,000 (239,951)
Misc 5,402 183,177 6,026 11,026 200,000 399,605 194,605 400,000 (205,395)
MESD Transfer - 647,702 - - - 647,702 647,702 647,702 0
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education 61,320 1,035 - - - 62,355 62,355 40,000 22,355
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development 18 8,363 2,435 19,935 10,500 38,816 10,816 33,000 (22,184)
Sale of Fixed Assets - 2,500 638 638 2,000 5,138 3,138 5,000 (1,862)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 248,893 1,192,768 96,760 240,760 729,500 2,411,921 1,538,421 2,260,702 (722,281)
TOTAL REVENUE $20,914,641 $37,883,412 $6,179,036 $17,689,304 $13,516,279 | $90,003,636 64,977,089 | $89,507,656 (24,530,567) 72.6%
10,565,450 (| BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004 7,979,487 2,663,941 7,983,941 13,295,900 | 31,890,332 13,274,432 32,309,940 19,035,508
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903 2,302,574 764,125 2,304,125 3,320,000 9,263,602 4,403,602 9,507,872 5,104,270
Admin Salaries 1,134,787 1,146,497 382,311 1,148,311 1,149,000 4,578,595 2,663,595 4,589,711 1,926,116
Confidential Salaries 120,744 146,488 51,907 136,907 146,316 550,455 319,139 466,840
Subs'/ Temp Salaries 334,928 900,010 221,671 721,671 1,185,000 3,141,609 1,456,609 3,277,601 1,820,992
Total Salaries 5,558,366 12,475,056 4,083,955 12,294,955 19,096,216 | 49,424,593 22,117,377 50,151,964 27,886,886
PERS 1,126,550 2,592,878 845,728 2,570,728 3,955,000 | 10,245,156 4,565,156 10,759,606 6,194,450
FICA 414,385 917,981 301,806 931,806 1,455,000 3,719,172 1,634,172 3,802,437 2,168,265
Insurance 1,203,917 2,799,300 931,314 2,791,314 4,350,000 § 11,144,531 4,934,531 11,310,414 6,375,883
Other Benefits 257,196 386,842 103,859 403,859 350,000 1,397,897 747,897 1,607,065 859,168
Total Benefits 3,002,048 6,697,001 2,182,707 6,697,707 10,110,000 | 26,506,756 11,881,756 27,479,522 15,597,766
Purchased Services 1,522,422 2,996,729 1,606,538 3,256,538 3,500,000 | 11,275,689 6,125,689 11,260,783 5,135,094
Charter School Payments 1,443,753 1,288,399 400,718 1,250,718 855,000 4,837,870 3,132,870 4,163,432 1,030,562
Supplies & Materials 409,703 525,792 141,372 391,372 555,000 1,881,867 1,076,867 1,923,541 846,674
Capital Outlay 96,571 82,570 14,397 14,397 - 193,538 193,538 114,367 (79,171)
Other Objects 510,405 30,995 4,385 9,385 7,000 557,785 545,785 567,359 21,574
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,093,268 24,096,542 8,434,072 23,915,072 34,123,216 | 95,228,098 45,623,882 96,210,968 $49,387,249  47.4%
Contingency 3,862,138
Beginning Cash Balance $10,654,889 $0
$100,073,106 Budget
Expenditure Summary
YTD %
Salaries 22,117,377 48.5%
74.5% { Benefits 11,881,756  26.0%
Purchased Serv 9,258,559  20.3%
Supplies 1,076,867 2.4%
Capital Outlay 193,538 0.4%
Other Objects 545,785 1.2%
Transfers 550,000 1.2%
$45,623,882 100.0%
Board - Report 2012-13 - Mar 1

3-07-13



\ €0 87y »
N &

% UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
m 8 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
<
@)

,8:\»\05'/\ Ny

AN
40 ppore

OFFICE OF
February 8, 2013 AIR AND RADIATION

Terry Taylor

Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Pkwy
Gresham, OR 97030

Dear Terry Taylor:

On behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, it is my pleasure to inform you that your
organization has been selected as a 2013 ENERGY STAR award winner. Your application stood
out among a pool of highly competitive submissions this year, which demonstrates exemplary
commitment and dedication to energy efficiency and the ENERGY STAR program.

Your outstanding accomplishments show that improved energy performance can be good for the
environment and good for business. Your dedication to saving energy, your commitment to
measuring and tracking progress, and your efforts to communicate the importance of energy
efficiency to a wide audience distinguishes your organization as an industry leader.

We look forward to honoring you and the other award winners at the ENERGY STAR Awards
Ceremony on Tuesday, March 26, 2013, in Washington, D.C. Although you should have received
an official invitation under separate cover, enclosed is some basic information about the awards
ceremony and special activities for award winners (photo sessions, press information, etc.). If you
need further information, please contact Brittney Gordon, 2013 ENERGY STAR Awards
Coordinator, at 202-343-9122.

Again, congratulations on your award. We look forward to seeing you on March 26™,
S<’1 cerely, ,
G(/{\ (k /)’L ACRIM~

Jea? ‘Lupinaccj °
C‘lj} ef, ENERGY STAR Commercial and Industrial Branch

Internet Address (URL) « http://www.epa.gov
Recycled/Recyclable + Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Postconsumer, Process Chlorine Free Recycled Paper



Association of School Business Officials International

The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting Award
is presented to
Gresham-Barlow School District 10JT

For Its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

The CAFR has been reviewed and met or exceeded
ASBO International’s Certificate of Excellence standards

Ron McCulley, CPPB, RSBO John D. Musso, CAE, RSBA
President Executive Director




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 3a - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Classified Resignations/Terminations
Debra Johnson, Head Secretary, East Orient Elementary School.

Notice of resignation received February 1, 2013, effective
February 22, 2013.

Rebekah Kaufman, Skills Trainer, Student Support Services.
Notice of resignation received February 14, 2013, effective
March 22, 2013.

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:

Licensed New Hires

Craig Webster, Physical Education/Health, Sam Barlow High
School. Recalled to replace Ronald Jones who retired
February 1, 2013. Was working as a temporary teacher before
recall.

Kathryn Keller, Resource & Methods Teacher, Structured Skills
Center-Annex. Temporary Contract. New FTE.

Classified New Hires

Tracy Early, Educational Assistant 4 - IEA, Highland Elementary
School, temporary position for the balance of the 2012-13 school
year only. Replacing Brandon Goodrich who was reassigned.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3a - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

March 7, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Eric Garneau, Educational Assistant 4 — BSP, Structured Skills
Center Annex, temporary position for the balance of the 2012-13
school year only. New position.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 3b — Personnel Changes: Renewal of Probationary Contracts
EXPLANATION: The licensed staff members listed on the following pages were

employed on a probationary basis during the 2012-13 school year
and are being recommended for renewal for the 2013-14 school

year.
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant
SUPPLEMENTARY Lists of the following:
MATERIALS: e Employed 2010-2011 and/or Probationary III Moving to

Contract Administrator Status

e Employed 2011-2012 and/or Probationary II Moving to
Probationary III (Administrators)

e Employed 2012-2013 and/or Probationary I Moving to
Probationary II (Administrators)

e Employed 2010-2011 and /or Probationary III Moving to
Teacher Status

e Employed 2011-2012 and/or Probationary II Moving to
Probationary III (Teachers)

e Employed 2012-2013 and/or Probationary I Moving to
Probationary II (Teachers)

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends renewal of the probationary
contracts as listed in the supplementary material.

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

RHB:pd:lc



Employed 2010-2011 and/or

Probationary lll Moving to Contract
Administrator Status

Administrators:
Bruzzese, Karina
Collins, Tim
Cook, Michele

Paulsen, Jennifer

ELL
GHS
PVES
EOES

Employed 2011-2012 and/or
Probationary Il Moving to
Probationary llI

Administrators:

Smith, Carl SSSO
Graves, Todd WGES
Torbert, Nancy KCES

Employed 2012-2013 and/or
Probationary | Moving to Probationary |l

Administrators:
Barker, Kim
Kautz, Angela
Lovelin, David
Mori, Aki

Nimz, Amy
Schacht, Cherri
Schaefer, Michael

Stanton, Aaron

GRMS
DO
SBHS
GHS
DMMS
SBHS
SBHS
SSSO



Employed 2010-2011 and/or

Probationary lll Moving to Contract
Teacher Status

Armstrong, Wendy
Breese, David
Camp, Jesse
Flood, Hillary
Geiseman, Dawn
Hundtoft, Marjorie
Jones, Meagan
Laudermilk, Kathryn
Lindly, Amber
McKinlay, Angela
Morrow, Kathryn
Nelson, Michael
Richard, Jennie
Schroeder, Amber
Sexton, Kelly
Stillwell, Emily
Thomas, Mark
Triplett, Danielle

Turner, Maranda

GHS
HDES
EOES
WGES
SSSO
CCMS
HIES
SSC
SSSO
SSSO
SSSO
WOMS
GHS
SBHS
HIES
SSSO
HCES
SSSO
DO

Employed 2011-2012 and/or
Probationary Il Moving to

Probationary llI

Blanshan, Emily
Burgess, Meredith
Drigen, Jaclynn
Goltz, Joanna
Haidar, Michele
Hope, Carolen
Kahan, Teri

Miller, Emily

Pitts, Jalynn
Smith, Thaddaeus
Soltis, Rebecca
Stubbs, Teresa
Woolworth, Emily

GHS
NGES
DCES
DMS
SSSO
SSSO
SBHS
DMMS
EGES
EGES
HIES
SSSO
HDES

Employed 2012-2013 and/or
Probationary | Moving to

Probationary |

Anderson, Michelle
Bliss, Annelise
Feucht, Mandi

Fitch, Christine
Gagne, Jenna
Geary, Sally
Herman, Rachel
Holliday, Cassandra
Hudson, Amy
Lawhon, Kevin
Martin-McCormick, Lindsay
McGillem, Katherine
Nice, Benjamin
Noble, Deborah
Pettis, Julie
Schlachter, Bethany
Soell, Brina

Sullivan, Tara

Vincent, JoAnne

NGES
SSSO
WGES
KCES
DMMS
SSC
KCES
EOES
HIES
SSC
CCMS
HIES
CCMS
HAES
DMMS
HIES
HIES
NGES
RSO



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 3¢ — Personnel Changes: Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts
EXPLANATION: The licensed staff listed below were employed during the 2012-13

school year on a temporary basis and are being recommended for
non-renewal for the 2013-14 school year.

Laura Avina, .50 FTE ELL, Highland Elementary School. Late hire
and replacing Kelly Sexton who was reassigned.

[arret Belt, Speech Pathologist, Student Support Services. Late
hire and replacing Julia Schrader who resigned.

Barbara Briare, .50 FTE Kindergarten, Deep Creek Elementary
School. Late hire and replacing Amy Manzella who was
reassigned.

Jordan Burda, Resource & Methods Teacher, Clear Creek Middle
School and West Orient Middle School. Late hire and replacing
Stacy Perez who was reassigned.

Cristina Capuzzi, Resource & Methods Teacher, Clear Creek
Middle School. Late hire and replacing Brandon Goodrich who
resigned.

Megan Carlson, First Grade, North Gresham Elementary School.
Replacing Carol West who was granted a leave of absence and
then retired.

J[ohn Constien, .50 FTE English and .50 FTE Permanent Substitute,
Gresham High School. Replacing Adrienne Lundberg who was
granted a leave of absence and Kylee Hutchins who was
reassigned.

Elizabeth Elliot, Secondary Literacy Coach (TOSA), District wide.
Replacing Landon Ball who was granted a leave of absence.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3¢ — Personnel Changes: Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts

March 7 2013
Page 2

Richard Elsberry, .33 FTE Chemistry, Springwater Trail High
School. Temporary due to less than .50 FTE.

Kylee Hutchins, ELL and AVID, Gresham High School. Replacing
Mayra Gomez who resigned.

Marinela Ionescu, .67 FTE Spanish and ELL, Springwater Trail
High School and Hogan Cedars Elementary School. Late hire and
replacing Laura Pedraza who resigned.

Jennifer Keller, .50 FTE Fifth Grade, Hall Elementary School.

Replacing Elizabeth McCarthy who was granted a partial leave of
absence.

Kathryn Keller, Resource & Methods Teacher, Structured Skills
Center-Annex. Late hire for establishment of SSC-Annex.

David Kilian, Permanent Substitute, Sam Barlow High School.
Continuing in same position held last year.

Kari Krenz-Downey, .50 FTE K-5 Floater, East Gresham
Elementary School. To help with class sizes.

Tanya Marshall, .50 FTE Third Grade, Hollydale Elementary
School. Replacing Elizabeth Limbird who was granted a leave of
absence.

Heidi Masunaga, .60 FTE Title 1 TOSA, Highland Elementary
School. Late hire for Title 1 programs.

Judy Newman, .50 FTE Kindergarten, Hollydale Elementary

School. Replacing Lynn Hendrix who retired.

Elizabeth Norman, .60 FTE Title 1 TOSA, East Gresham
Elementary School. Late hire for Title 1 programs.

Celena Rosenberger, Fourth Grade, West Gersham Elementary
School. Replacing Carol Shioshi who retired.

Kris Sandoval, 7" Language Arts, Gordon Russell Middle School.
Replacing Mark Schmidt who was granted a leave of absence.

Heather Simoneau, .50 FTE Kindergarten, Hall Elementary School.
Replacing Carron Lund who retired.

Brittany Sluman, Fifth Grade, Kelly Creek Elementary School.
Replacing Jill Neighorn who was reassigned.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3¢ — Personnel Changes: Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts

March 7 2013
Page 3

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Jonathan Snow, 7" Language Arts and 7" Social Studies, Dexter

McCarthy Middle School. Replacing Satura Kong who was
granted a leave of absence.

Catherine Stover, Student Services Specialist/Mental Health
Specialist, Student Support Services. Late hire and replacing
Steven Talmadge who resigned.

Courtney Sullivan, .50 FTE Second Grade, Powell Valley
Elementary School.  Replacing Caryn Anderson who was
reassigned.

Sherri Suminski, .50 FTE 8" Science, Gordon Russell Middle
School. Replacing Allison Reid who was granted a partial leave of
absence.

Connie Thomas, .50 FTE Counselor, West Gresham Elementary
School. Replacing Nancy DeClark who was granted a partial
leave of absence.

Samantha Wade, .50 FTE Kindergarten, North Gresham
Elementary School. Late hire for class size.

Randy Bryant

None

The administration recommends that the board non-renew
temporary contracts for the licensed staff above as of the
conclusion of this school year.

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 3d - Personnel Changes: Non-Extension of Permanent Contract
EXPLANATION: The following administrative staff member has been employed

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

during the 2012-13 on a non-extended contract. The terms of the
non-extended contract end June 30, 2013.

Thomas Klansnic, Principal, North Gresham Elementary School

Randy Bryant

None

The administration recommends the board uphold the 2012-13 non-
extension of the contract of the administrative staff member listed
above as of the conclusion of this school year.

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state
travel plans:
School Destination Date Group Funds
No
Gordon Hazel Dell, WA | May 18, Thunderbird District
Russell MS | Parade 2013 Marching Band | Funds
Required
Purpose: Public performance and service to the community.

PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state travel
requests listed above.

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 5 - Disposal of Obsolete /Surplus Items
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or
surplus. The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective
method according to state administrative rules and statutes.

There is no current or future need for the items listed in the
supplementary material. There are no immediate plans for an
on-site surplus sale or auction. The administration, therefore,
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public
donation, according to district practice. All items separately are
valued at $200 or less.

Jerry Jones

List of Obsolete /Surplus Items

The administration recommends the board declare the items
noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for
their disposal in the most cost-effective method.

Consent agenda approval



tems
|Schook: Dender MoCarty Person form: Colleen Date: 2-14-18 | Locafion
Condition (Fair,
Poor, Outdated,| Serial Number |School or FAS
Iter Descripon Quently | in-Opersbte) | (fepplloabie) | Number | ___
located in
eLab (Rm
15) storage
1. Trinitron UltraScan Monitor, D1025TM 1 Poor cer3azr NA area
Located in
elab (Rm
2. Dell Monitor 3 i 1|1 swrege
S 8049857 NA e
eLab (Rm
15) storage
3. Dell Color Monitor 1 Poor CN-0P0151-84180-381-4 NA area
in
s
4. eMac 1 Poor GB5101TPQIB T00753 ate)a i
5
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
Wm
Facilites Approval: Date: 4191 %
Board Approval: Y or N A Date:
7\ Gresham-Barlow School District
i_@ Surplus/Obsolete Items
School: RS Person comFleﬁng form: Sco?] fhfle, Date: |2 -27-
Condition (Fair, 4 3'
Poor, Outdated, In- Serial Number | School or FAS
item Description Quantity Op (if applicable) Number
1. 2 lj I Gu+ da f‘é)
o \T‘ (/ l W ’
3. Monife— R 2
4. v 4 " -
5. Orhen)  Frojecter ®l ¢
6. O Aea) [rojector { i
7. WV . ( - - 1525
8. UitS Dlage ! ) i
9. VA / Lo (fecable
10. TV ] Oulds fe)
1. M u,’ 1" ~ } o ]
12 T ‘/ T ! -‘\ [
13. Mgoite- ! )
14.
15.
Facilities Approval: \ Date:
Board Approval: Y or N Date:

Page Number.




[

Gresham-Barlow School District

g Surplus/Obsolete items
School: 8&5 Person conxle_ting&rm:gtaf /é/é/ Date] 2-27-1
Condition (Fair, 4
Poor, Outdated, In- Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity Operable) (if applicable) Number
1. TV ! Ouklated
2. Delt  CRT | Qufdated
3. Dett CRT ] out Lated
4. Detv R | ovTdétes
5. Dew cRT | putdares
6. De(t CRra ! pud Qres
7. Deil ¢ R } Qutd 8tes
8. Deu ¢RT | purd®tes
fo. Dett C¢RT | ourdFel
10. W cRT. 5 qurdafed
1. |
12, |
13. |
14, ! |
15. DEW ¢ RT ‘
otes:
Facilities Approval: Date: Z' ;
Board Approval: Y or N IDate:
Page Number__
B Gresham-Barlow School District
g Surplus/Obsolete Items
School: <R HS Person completing form: Sestt? Ha /4/_/ Date: ) 2-27-12
S;?mﬁ‘: Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity Operable) (If applicable) Number
161 Delt CRT 5 ourdered
172.
\8s.
14 [4.
19]5.Dew CRT o aE=
2. NE¢c CRT | Qurlated
7. e cRT { ourd Aled
13js. EMEL \ outdetel 079%
g eMac } Qutadey N /A
15110.eMa ) ourd.arel N/A
To|11. eM3c ) autgdgrel N/A
T2 e Mac \ ouT & xted NI A
WhsUTel Sy (R | Qu7d sTed
24 1a.eMac v l outdated (§117
) q detad
otes:
Facilities Approval:
Board Approval: Y or N

Page Number.




Gresham-Barlow School District

g Surplus/Obsolete Items
School: SBHS Person com Ieﬂnlfom\:s le Date: | L‘27—I§‘
(p::o: ﬂg;?,fﬁ' Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity Operable) (If applicable) Number
. LTL Lovpe. 1
2. eM@ e E 1 Qutdeted Tood33
3. eMace I ourd-atel Naye
4. oPPE = | pupdrazect
5. Nje.c. CRT - Biacen \ Qurdared Oldz=
6. 9004 [4¥gw  (RT ! Qu~ dsted
r.eMac Owrdares 0798+
8. & Mptl * - 0798z
90.e M@ | oy T dBtey Nene
10.RcA CRT TV  Grley | Pur datey
1n.eMac ~ ) ourdate NoNe
12.6 M 3¢ | oy Jare Telfo#
13. 4P da5on 3 10p% \ oyl deted
14. Tophi6® (RT TV [ QU7 Jarey
15.i\w +V (RT [ out Jei el
Facilities Approval: A |Date:
Board Approval: Y or N Date: '
PageNumber_______
Gresham-Barlow School District
g Surplus/Obsolete items
LS . ile . 12-27-
School: OB H S Person comgleﬁng form: Sxett Ha ,/ Date:{2-27-12]
S;:ﬁ;?,f:’ Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity Operable) (if applicabie) Number
ib 1-/\'\'3'_‘3‘(MVQ* TV (R | O uidated
V1 2.0e ) o0l Tov 1 QuT d aley
183, Jet _mavita v | oyt d.8ted
19 14. Oell 4y goirar | Our JBtev
zol5.em e \ out d stey (89<c
Ve Sogw  cA1 TV ‘ QurJ)eted
Tefr.Dey TRT montty ! Qur date
z5[8. | )
Me. [
0. - '
|11
T '
28013, Nove
14,
15.
Facilities Approval: { Date: 94, [/ 3
Board Approval: Y or N ! Date: i

PageNumber_________



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 6 — Policy Updates, Section A /B, Board Governance
EXPLANATION: Policy Section A /B: In September 2012, the Oregon School Boards

Association began a desk audit rewrite of the Gresham-Barlow
School District policies. As a result of this audit, the board
continues to work to reach compliance as they review the policies
in Section A/B (Board Governance). Throughout the school year,
new policies and/or policy changes will be presented for review.

During the November 2012 board work session, the board
reviewed and provided input for the policies listed below. They
are now being submitted for approval through the consent
agenda.

e BBB - Board Elections - OSBA’s proposed change with board
position number and zone updates

e BBBB - Board Members Oath of Office — keep OSBA re-write
draft and delete “will be administered by the Board chair”
from 2™ sentence

e BBC - Board Member Resignation — no change, keep original
draft

e BBD/BBE - Board Vacancies/Board Member Removed from
Office - no change, keep original draft

e BBF - Board Member Standards of Conduct - no change, keep
original draft

e BBFA - Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - no
change, keep original draft

e BBFB - Board Member Ethics and Nepotism - no change, keep
original draft

e BC/BCA - Board Organization/Board Organizational
Meeting - no change, keep original draft

e BCB - Board Officers — no change, keep original draft

e BCE - Board Committees — no change, keep original draft

e BCF - Advisory Committees to the Board — no change, keep
original draft

e BCFA - Long-Range Planning — no change, keep original draft

e BD/BDA - Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings — no
change, keep original draft



Board of Directors

Re: No. 6 — Policy Updates, Section A /B, Board Governance

March 7, 2013
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

Jerry Jones

Updated policies (13) as listed above

The administration recommends board adoption of the policy
changes as presented.

Consent agenda approval



Code: BBB
Adopted: 10/05/95
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Revised/Readopted: 2/04/99;: 5/02/02

Orig. Code(s): BBB

Board Elections

1. Number of Directors

The Board will consist of seven members, three elected at-large and four elected from zones and will
be known as the district school board. The term of office shall be four years. All registered voters
of the district have the right to vote for both at-large candidates and for those candidates running to
represent a zone.

2. Designation of Board Positions

Board members’ positions and their respective successors in office will be designated by numbers as
Position 1, 2, 3, 4,5, 6 and 7. In all proceedings for the nomination or election of candidates for or
to the office of Board member, every petition for nomination, declaration of candidacy, certificate of
nomination, ballot or other document used in connection with the nomination or election will state
the position number to which the candidate aspires.

Individuals may seek more than one elected position such as school board and education service
district board; individuals may not seek more than one elected position in the same election.

Re-election for Board positions will occur as follows:

Position No. 1/ Zone 1:  Spring 2003-2015, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 2/ Zone 3:  Spring 2003 2015, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 3/ Zone 2:  Spring 2005 2013, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 4 / At Large: Spring 2005 2013, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 5/ Zone 4:  Spring 2005 2013, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 6 / At Large: Spring 2005 2013, and every four years thereafter;
Position No. 7 / At Large: Spring 2003 2015, and every four years thereafter.

END OF POLICY

L egal Reference(s):

ORS 249.013 ORS 255.245 ORS 332.018
ORS 255.075 ORS 255.335 ORS 332.118 - 332.138
ORS 255.235 ORS 332.011 ORS 335.505

2/10/04 | NC

Board Elections - BBB
1-1


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/249.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html�
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/335.html�

Code: BBBB
Adopted: 5/01/97
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02

Orig. Code(s): BBBB

Board Member Oath of Office

New dlrectors must quahfy by takmg an oath of ofﬁce The—oaﬂro%ofﬁce—ma‘yhbe-a&mnﬂstered-at—ﬂﬁ-ﬁrsf
g C ningoffretat-duties—The oath of office will be

admrmstered—b*y&&re—Board—charr—and*wﬁ-}be in the followmg form

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support
the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the state of Oregon and
the laws thereof, and the policies of the Gresham-Barlow School District. During
my term, I will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the office of
school board member to the best of my ability.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.005

9/16/93 | GP

Board Member Oath of Office - BBBB
1-1


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BBC
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02

Orig. Code(s): BBC

Board Member Resignation

The Board believes that any citizen who files and seeks election or appointment to the Board should do so
with full knowledge of and appreciation for the investment in time, effort and dedication expected of all
Board members, and that the citizen’s intent to serve reflects intention to serve a full term of office.

The Board requests earliest possible notification of intent to resign so that the Board may plan for the
continuity of Board business. Board members resigning their positions should present such resignation in
writing to the Board chair no later than 30 days before the effective resignation date so the Board may
appoint and orient the replacement in a timely manner.

Board will announce the resignation and declare the vacancy at its next regular meeting.

The Board will determine the procedures to be used in filling the vacancy. The Board may begin a
replacement process and select a successor prior to the effective date of resignation; however, the actual
appointment shall not be made before the resignation date.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 236.325
ORS 332.030

3/6/92 | GP

Board Member Resignation - BBC
1-1


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/236.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BBD/BBE
Adopted: 10/05/95
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/99;; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BBD/BBE

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office

Vacancies will be filled through Board appointment. The Board appointee must be a registered voter and a
legal resident of the district for at least one year immediately preceding the appointment. If the vacancy is
for a zoned position, the appointee must have been a resident of that zone for at least one year. If, after
advertising a vacancy in a zone for 20 days, an eligible zone resident cannot be identified, the Board shall
appoint an eligible resident from the district. Board elections are held every odd-numbered year which for
the purposes of this policy are termed “election” years. The appointee:

1. Will serve until June 30 following the next “election,” at which time the individual elected in May of
that year will fill the remaining portion of an unexpired term or serve a full four-year term; or

2. Will serve until June 30 of a subsequent “election” year if the vacancy occurs after the filing date in
an “election” year.

A Board member so elected as a replacement will serve the remaining year(s) of the term of office of the
Board member being replaced.

In the event of multiple vacancies, the first position vacated will be filled first.

Upon appointment by the Board, the newly appointed Board member(s) will be sworn in and seated
immediately.

If the offices of a majority of Board members are vacant at the same time, the directors of the Multnomah
Education Service District shall appoint persons to fill the vacancies from qualified school district voters.

The Board will declare the office of a director vacant upon any of the following:
1. The death or resignation of an incumbent;
2. When an incumbent ceases to be a resident of the district;

3. When an incumbent ceases to discharge the duties of office for two consecutive official meetings
unless prevented by sickness or unavoidable cause;

4. When an incumbent ceases to discharge the duties of office for four consecutive months for any
reason;

5. When an incumbent is removed from office by judgment-ordeeree of any-competent court;

6.  When an incumbent has been recalled from office by district voters;

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office - BBD/BBE
1-2



7. When an incumbent is elected by zone and moves from the zone to which he/she was elected. The
incumbent shall continue to serve as director to June 30 next following the next regular district
election. At that election, a successor shall be elected to serve the remainder, if any, of the unexpired
term to which the director was elected. If the term to which the director was elected expires June 30
next following the election of the successor, the successor shall be elected to a full term.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 249.865 - 249.877
ORS 255.245
ORS 255.335
ORS 332.030
ORS 332.122
ORS 332.124
ORS 408.240

3/7/02 |[NC_10/22/01 |MW

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office - BBD/BBE
2-2


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-249
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-408

Code: BBF
Adopted: 5/01/97
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/025; 5/03/07

Orig. Code(s): BBF

Board Member Standards of Conduct

Individual Board members and the Board as a public entity must comply with-€ede-of the ethic laws for

public officialsprovidedinstatetaw.

Board members will treat other Board members, the superintendent, staff and the public with dignity and
courtesy and will provide an opportunity for all parties to be heard with due respect for their opinions.

Board members will recognize the superintendent as the executive officer to whom the Board has
delegated administrative authority to establish regulations and oversee the implementation of Board policy.

Understand that the Board sets the standards for the district through Board policy. Board members do not
manage the district on a day-to-day basis.

Understand that the Board makes decisions as a team. Individual Board members may not commit the
Board to any action unless designated by action of the Board.

A Board member will respect the privacy rights of individuals when dealing with confidential information
gained through association with the district.

A Board member will keep information discussed in executive session confidential.
A Board member should:
1. =——Recognize that authority rests with the Board only in official meetings;

2. +=—Recognize that a Board member has no legal status to act for the Board outside official
meetings, except as delegated by Board votes;

3. +—Refuse to make individual commitments on any matter which should properly come before the
Board as a whole;

4. +«—Respect the right of school patrons and employees to be heard at official meetings, within the
provisions of Board policy;

5. =——Make decisions only after all available facts bearing on a question have been presented and
discussed;

6.  =—Respect the opinions of others and accept “majority rule” in Board decisions;

Board Member Standards of Conduct - BBF
1-2



7. +=—Recognize that the superintendent should have full administrative authority for properly
discharging his/her professional duties within limits of established Board policy;

8. »=——Act only after hearing at an official meeting the superintendent’s recommendation in matters of
employment or dismissal of other school personnel;

9.  «=—Recognize that the superintendent is the educational advisor to the Board and should be present
at all Board meetings, except when his/her contract and salary are under consideration;

10. +=——Refer all complaints or problems to the proper administrative office and discuss them at
regular meetings only after failure of administrative solution;

11. «=——Present personal criticisms of any school operation directly to the superintendent rather than to
school personnel;

12. «—Insist that all school business transactions be on an ethical basis;

13.  +=—Refuse to use his/her position on the Board for personal gain;

14.  +=——Advocate honest and accurate evaluation of all past employees when such information is
requested by another school district;

15.  +=——Give staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional personnel;

16. Use social media websites judiciously in a manner that does not violate Oregon’s Public Meetings

Laws;
17.  When using social media websites, Board members will treat and refer to other Board members,
staff, students and the public with respect;
18. Never post confidential information about students, staff or district business on any websites.
END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 162.015 - 162.035
ORS 162.405 - 162.425
ORS 192.630
ORS 244.040
ORS 244.120
ORS 332.055

HR6/01/10 | JW

Board Member Standards of Conduct - BBF
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/162.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/162.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BBFA
Adopted: 12/02/10

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

No Board member will use his/her official position or office to obtain personal financial benefit or to avoid
financial detriment for him or herself, relatives, household members or for any business with which the
Board member, household member or a relative is associated.

This prohibition does not apply to any part of an official compensation package, honorarium allowed by
ORS 244.042, reimbursement of expenses, or unsolicited awards of professional achievement. Further,
this prohibition does not apply to gifts from one without a legislative or administrative interest. Nor does
it apply if the gift is under the annual $50 gift limit from one who has a legislative or administrative
interest in any matter subject to the decision or vote of the Board member. District-provided meals at
board meetings are acceptable under the reimbursement of expenses exception.

1. Conflicts of Interest

“Business” means any corporation, partnership, proprietorship, enterprise, association, franchise, firm,
organization, self-employed individual or any legal entity operated for economic gain. This definition
excludes any income-producing tax exempt 501(c) not-for-profit corporation with which a public official
or a relative of the public official is associated only as a member or board director or in a nonremunerative
capacity.

“Business with which a Board member or relative is associated” means any private business or closely held
corporation of which a Board member or relative is a director, officer, owner, employee or agent or any
private business or closely held corporation in which a Board member or relative owns or has owned stock,
another form of equity interest, stock options or debt instruments worth $1,000 or more at any point in the
preceding year; any publicly held corporation in which a Board member or relative owns or has owned
$100,000 or more in stock or another form of equity interest, stock options or debt instruments at any point
in the preceding calendar year; or any publicly held corporation of which a Board member or relative is a
director or officer.

“Relative” in the conflict of interest context is defined as a Board member’s spouse'; any children of the
Board member or of the Board member’s spouse; brothers, sisters, half-brothers, half-sisters, spouses of
siblings, parents of a Board member or of spouse, aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews and step-parents.

“Member of the household” means any person who resides with the public official.
No Board member will solicit or receive, either directly or indirectly, any pledge or promise of future

employment based on any understanding that the Board member’s vote, official action or judgment would
be thereby influenced.

'The term spouse includes domestic partners.

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
1-6



No Board member will attempt to use or use for personal gain any confidential information gained through
his/her official position or association with the district. A Board member will respect individuals’ privacy
rights when dealing with confidential information gained through association with the district.

If a Board member participates in the authorization of a public contract, the Board member may not have a
direct beneficial financial interest in that public contract for two years after the date the contract was
authorized.

Individual Board members and the Board as a public entity are bound by the Code of Ethics for public
officials as stated in Oregon law.

Potential Conflict of Interest

“Potential conflict of interest” means any action or any decision or recommendation by a Board member
that could result in a financial benefit or detriment for self or relatives or for a business with which the
Board member or relatives are associated, unless otherwise provided by law.

A Board member must publicly declare a potential conflict of interest. A Board member may, after
declaring his/her potential conflict of interest, either vote or abstain on the issue. Abstaining from a vote
does not meet the legal requirement of publicly stating a potential conflict.

Actual Conflict of Interest

“Actual conflict of interest” means any action or any decision or recommendation taken by a Board
member that would result in a financial benefit or detriment to self or relatives or for any business with
which the Board member or relatives are associated, unless otherwise provided by law.

A Board member must publicly declare an actual conflict of interest. The Board member may not vote
lawfully if an actual conflict of interest exists unless a vote is needed to meet a minimum requirement of
votes to take official action. Such a vote does not allow the Board member to participate in any discussion
or debate on the issue out of which an actual conflict arises.

Class Exception

It will not be a conflict of interest if the Board member’s action would affect to the same degree a class
consisting of all inhabitants of the state, or a smaller class consisting of an industry, occupation or other
group including one of which or in which the person, or the person’s relative or business with which the
person or the person’s relative is associated, is a member or is engaged. For example, if a Board member’s
spouse is a member of the collective bargaining unit, the Board member may vote to approve the contract,
as it will affect all members of that class to the same degree. However, if the collective bargaining unit is
very small, the class exception may not apply. Similarly, if the contract contains special provisions that
might apply only to particular persons, then the class exception may not apply. For example, if a Board
member’s spouse is the only one in the bargaining unit that has a doctorate and there is a pay differential
for employees with doctorates in the collective bargaining agreement, the Board member should not vote
on the contract.

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
2-6



II.  Gifts

Board members are public officials and therefore will not solicit or accept a gift or gifts with an aggregate
value in excess of $50 from any single source in a calendar year that has a legislative or administrative
interest in any matter subject to the decision or vote of the Board member. All gift related provisions apply
to the Board member, their relatives, and members of their household. The $50 gift limit applies
separately to the Board member, and to the Board member’s relatives or members of household, meaning
that the Board member and each member of their household and relative can accept up to $50 each from
the same source/gift giver. “Gift” means something of economic value given to a Board member without
valuable consideration of equivalent value, which is not extended to others who are not public officials on
the same terms and conditions.

1. “Relative” in the gift context means the spouse of the Board member; any children of the Board
member or of the Board member’s spouse; siblings, spouses of siblings or parents of the Board
member or of the Board member’s spouse; any individual for whom the Board member has a legal
support obligation; or any individual for whom the Board member provides benefits arising from the
Board member’s public employment or from whom the Board member receives benefits arising from
that individual’s employment.

2. “Member of the household” means any person who resides with the Board member.
Determining the Source of Gifts

Board members should not accept gifts in any amount without obtaining information from the gift giver as
to who is the source of the gift. It is the Board member’s personal responsibility to ensure that no single
source provides gifts exceeding an aggregate value of $50 in a calendar year, if the source has a legislative
or administrative interest in any matter subject to the decision or vote of the Board member. If the giver
does not have a legislative/administrative interest, the ethics rules on gifts do not apply and the Board
member need not keep track of it, although they are advised to do so anyway in case of a later dispute.

Determining Legislative and Administrative Interest

A legislative or administrative interest means an economic interest distinct from that of the general public,
in any action subject to the decision or vote of a person acting in the capacity of a Board member. For
example, everyone within a county has a general interest in the fire department, but the person who sells
the uniforms to the fire department has a legislative/administrative interest in the fire department that is
distinct from the general public.

Determining the Value of Gifts

The fair market value of the merchandise, goods or services received will be used to determine benefit or
value.

“Fair market value” is the dollar amount goods or services would bring if offered for sale by a person who
desired, but was not obligated, to sell and purchased by one who is willing, but not obligated, to buy. Any
portion of the price that was donated to charity, however, does not count toward the fair market value of

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
3-6



the gift if the Board member does not claim the charitable contribution on personal tax returns. Below are
acceptable ways to calculate the fair market value of a gift:

1.

In calculating the per person cost at receptions or meals the payor of the Board member’s admission
or meal will include all costs other than any amount donated to a charity.

For example, a person with a legislative or administrative interest buys a table for a charitable dinner
at $100 per person. If the cost of the meal was $25 and the amount donated to charity was $75, the
benefit conferred on the Board member is $25. This example requires that the Board member does
not claim the charitable contribution on personal tax returns.

For receptions and meals with multiple attendees, but with no price established to attend, the source
of the Board member’s meal or reception will use reasonable methods to determine the per person
value or benefit conferred. The following examples are deemed reasonable methods of calculating
value or benefit conferred:

a.  The source divides the amount spent on food, beverage and other costs (other than charitable
contributions) by the number of persons whom the payor reasonably expects to attend the
reception or dinner;

b.  The source divides the amount spent on food, beverage and other costs (other than charitable
contributions) by the number of persons who actually attend the reception or dinner; or

c.  The source calculates the actual amount spent on the Board member.

Upon request by the Board member, the source will give notice of the value of the merchandise,
goods, or services received.

Attendance at receptions where the food or beverage is provided as an incidental part of the reception
is permitted without regard to the fair market value of the food and beverage provided.

Value of Unsolicited Tokens or Awards: Resale value

Board members may accept unsolicited tokens or awards that are engraved or are otherwise personalized
items. Such items are deemed to have a resale value under $25 (even if the personalized item cost the
source more than $50), unless the personalized item is made from gold or some other valuable material
that would have value over $25 as a raw material.

Entertainment

Board members may not solicit or accept any gifts of entertainment over $50 in value from any single
source in a calendar year that has a legislative or administrative interest in any matter subject to the
decision or vote of the Board member unless:

1.

The entertainment is incidental to the main purpose of another event (i.e. a band playing at a
reception). Entertainment that involves personal participation is not incidental to another event (such
as a golf tournament at a conference); or

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
4-6



The Board member is acting in their official capacity for a ceremonial purpose.

Entertainment is ceremonial when a Board member appears at an entertainment event for a
“ceremonial purpose” at the invitation of the source of the entertainment who requests the presence
of the Board member at a special occasion associated with the entertainment. Examples of an
appearance by a Board member at an entertainment event for a ceremonial purpose include throwing
the first pitch at a baseball game, appearing in a parade and ribbon cutting for an opening ceremony.

Exceptions

The following are exceptions to the ethics rules on gifts.

1.

2.

Campaign contributions are not considered gifts under the ethics rules.

Gifts from “relatives” and “members of the household” are permitted in an unlimited amount; they
are not considered gifts under the ethics rules.

Informational or program material, publications, or subscriptions related to the recipient’s
performance of official duties.

Contributions made to a legal expense trust fund if certain requirements are met.

Food, lodging, and travel generally count toward the $50 aggregate amount per year from a single
source with a legislative/administrative interest, with the following exceptions:

a.  Organized Planned Events. Board members are permitted to accept payment for travel
conducted in the Board member’s official capacity, for certain limited purposes:

1. Reasonable expenses (i.e., food, lodging, travel, fees) for attendance at a convention,
fact-finding mission or trip, or other meeting do not count toward the $50 aggregate
amount [F:

(1) The Board member is scheduled to deliver a speech, make a presentation,
participate on a panel, or represent the district; AND

(a) The giver is a unit of a:
(1)  Federal, state, or local government;
(i)  An Oregon or federally recognized Native American Tribe; OR
(ii1) Non-profit corporation.
(2) The Board member is representing the district:
(a) On an officially sanctioned trade-promotion or fact-finding mission; OR

(b) Officially designated negotiations or economic development activities where
receipt of the expenses is approved in advance by the Board.

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
5-6



ii.  The purpose of this exception is to allow Board members to attend organized, planned
events and engage with the members of organizations by speaking or answering
questions, participating in panel discussions or otherwise formally discussing matters in
their official capacity. This exception to the gift definition does not authorize private
meals where the participants engage in discussion.

6.  Food or beverage, consumed at a reception, meal, or meeting IF held by an organization and IF the
Board member is representing the district. Again, this exception does not authorize private meals
where the participants engage in discussion.

“Reception” means a social gathering. Receptions are often held for the purpose of extending a
ceremonial or formal welcome and may include private or public meetings during which guests are
honored or welcomed. Food and beverages are often provided, but not as a plated, sit-down meal.

7. Food or beverage consumed by Board member acting in an official capacity in the course of financial
transactions between the public body and another entity described in ORS 244.020(6)(b)(I)().

8. Waiver or discount of registration expenses or materials provided to Board member at a continuing
education event that the Board member may attend to satisfy a professional licensing requirement.

9. A gift received by the Board member as part of the usual or customary practice of the Board
member’s private business, employment or position as a volunteer that bears no relationship to the
Board member’s holding of public office.

Honoraria

A Board member may not solicit or receive, whether directly or indirectly, honoraria for the Board member
or any member of the household of the Board member if the honoraria are solicited or received in
connection with the official duties of the Board member.

The honoraria rules do not prohibit the solicitation or receipt of an honorarium or a certificate, plaque,
commemorative token or other item with a value of $50 or less; or the solicitation or receipt of an
honorarium for services performed in relation to the private profession, occupation, avocation or expertise
of the Board member or candidate.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 162.015 to-162.035 OAR 199-005-0003 to-199-020-0020
ORS 162.405 to-162.425

ORS 244.010 to-244.400

ORS 332.055

ORS 659A.006

38 OR. ATTY. GEN. OP. 1995 (1978)
OR. ETHICS COMM’N, OR. GOV’T ETHICS LAW, A GUIDE FOR PUBLIC OFFICIALS (2008).

HR11/14/06 | IN

Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - BBFA
6-6


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/162.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/162.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/659a.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_100/oar_199/199_005.html

Code: BBFB
Adopted: 12/02/10

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Board Member Ethics and Nepotism

In order to avoid both potential and actual conflicts of interests, Board members will abide by the
following rules when a Board member’s relative or member of the household is seeking and/or holds a
position with the district:

1. A Board member may not appoint, employ, promote, discharge, fire, or demote or advocate for such
an employment decision for a relative or a member of the household, unless the Board member
complies with the conflict of interest requirements of ORS Chapter 244;

2. This policy does not apply to decisions regarding unpaid volunteer positions unless it is a Board
member position or another Board-related unpaid volunteer position (i.e., a Board committee
position);

3. A Board member may not participate as a public official in any interview, discussion or debate
regarding the appointment, employment, promotion, discharge, firing or demotion of a relative or a
member of the household. A Board member may still serve as a reference or provide a
recommendation.

For the purposes of this policy, a “member of the household” means any person who resides with the
Board member and “relative’” means:

1.  The Board member’s spouse';
2. Any children of the Board member or his/her spouse; and

3. Brothers, sisters, half-brothers, half-sisters, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, sons-in-law, daughters-in-
law, mothers-in-law, fathers-in-law, aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, stepparents, stepchildren, or
parents of the Board member, or the parents of his/her spouse.

Class Exception

It will not be a conflict of interest if the Board member’s action would affect to the same degree a class
including the Board member’s relative or household member. For example, if a Board member’s spouse is
a member of the collective bargaining unit, the Board member may vote to approve the contract, as it will
affect all members of that class to the same degree. However, if the collective bargaining unit is very
small, the class exception may not apply. Similarly, if the contract contains special provisions that might

'The term spouse includes domestic partners.

Board Member Ethics and Nepotism - BBFB
1-2



apply only to particular persons, then the class exception may not apply. For example, if a Board
member’s spouse is the only one in the bargaining unit that has a doctorate and there is a pay differential
for employees with doctorates in the collective bargaining agreement, the Board member should not vote

on the contract.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 244.010 to-244.400
ORS 332.016
ORS 659A.309

OAR 199-005-0003 to-199-020-0020
OAR 584-020-0040

OR. ETHICS COMM’N, OR. GOV’T ETHICS LAW, A GUIDE FOR PUBLIC OFFICIALS (2008).

HR5/27/10 |[RC

Board Member Ethics and Nepotism - BBFB
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/659a.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_100/oar_199/199_005.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_584/584_020.html

Code: BC/BCA
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02

Orig. Code(s): BC/BCA

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting

No later than the next regular meeting following July 1, the Board will organize itself for the year. I
accordance-withtaw;tThe Board’s annual organizational meeting will be held at any time during the
month of July deemed appropriate by the Board, and in no circumstance earlier than July 1.

The organizational meeting will consist of, but not be limited to, the following actions:

1. Election of a Board chair;

2. Election of a vice chair;

3. Provision for a time and place for regular meetings;

4.  Other organizational actions prescribed by law or by Board practice.

The incumbent Board chair will preside until a successor is elected, whereupon the successor will assume
the chair. In the event no incumbent chair or vice chair remains on the Board, or neither is able to continue

to serve as an officer, the Board will select a temporary chair to conduct the election.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040 - 332.045
ORS 332.057

HR6/1/10 | IMW

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting - BC/BCA
1-1


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BCB
Adopted: 2/04/99
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02

Board Officers

At its first scheduled meeting after July 1, the Board will elect one of its members to serve as chair and one
to serve as vice chair. No member of the Board may serve as chair more than two years in succession. If a
Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement will be elected immediately. The
replacement officer will serve the remainder of the officer’s term until the following July.

The Board chair will:

1. Assist the superintendent in establishing the agenda for regular Board meetings;

2. Call special meetings when required;

3. Preside at all meetings of the Board and enforce the rules of order;

4.  Sign the minutes and other official documents that require the signature of the chair;

5. Represent the district and the Board at official functions, unless this duty is delegated by the Board
chair to another Board member;

6.  Appoint all Board-fevel-committees and will be an ex-officio member of all such committees unless
otherwise ordered by the Board;

7. Have the right to discuss issues and vote.

In the absence, incapacitation or death of the chair, the vice chair will perform the duties of chair and,
when so acting, will have the chair’s powers. The vice chair will perform other functions as designated by
the Board.

The superintendent will designate a staff member to serve as Board secretary and will directly supervise
and evaluate the secretary. [In the absence of the designated secretary the board may name anyone present
to serve as secretary for that meeting.] The secretary to the Board will take notes at Board meetings,
compile minutes and perform related work as assigned by the superintendent or requested by the Board
chair. These duties will include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Record the disposition of all matters on which the Board considered action;

2. Prepare and distribute minutes in advance for approval at the next Board meeting;

3. Maintain properly authenticated official copies of the minutes;

Board Officers - BCB
1-2



>

Maintain the official record of Board policies;

5. Properly post all Board meetings.

Board or District Spokesperson

The Board may appoint one of its members, usually the chair, or another person to make authorized
statements to the public or the media when the Board deems that, under the circumstances, the district’s
position should be articulated by a single voice. The spokesperson serves at the Board’s direction and may

be removed or replaced at any time by action of the entire Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040
ORS 332.045
ORS 332.057

6/01/10 | TW

Board Officers - BCB
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/255.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BCE
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BCE

Board Committees

The Board shall have no standing committees. Special committees may be appointed by the Board for
specific purposes to serve until their assignment is completed. The entire Board may meet as a committee-
of-the-whole.

The function of special committees will be factfinding, deliberative and advisory rather than legislative or
administrative. The committee will make recommendations directly to the Board as a whole, which alone
may take action. Committee meetings may be called by the Board chair and/or the committee chair.

Committee-of-the-whole meetings, called “work sessions,” may be held. Committee-of-the-whole
meetings may be called by the chair or any three Board members.

All meetings of special committees and of committees-of-the-whole will bepublrely-anmounced-and-the
publie-wittbepermittedtoattend-follow public meeting laws. However;tThe Board and its committees

may sit in executive sessions to discuss matters when such sessions are required or permitted by law.

All matters referred to a committee will be thoroughly investigated. A committee will not have the power
to act for the Board except as the Board has specifically authorized, but will make recommendations to the
Board. Committee recommendations and reports will become an official part of Board minutes.

A Board committee may appoint, subject to Board approval, advisory members from the community. The
Board may ask the superintendent to appoint members from the staff. Advisory members will be
instructed in the committee’s functions and their status. These members may not be included in
considering whether a quorum of the committee is present, nor may they vote on recommendations to be
made to the Board. Hewever;eEither an advisory member or an ex-officio member may present a written
minority report to the Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 192.610 - 192.690

ORS 332.045
ORS 332.105

6/01/10 | JW

Board Committees - BCE
1-1


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BCF
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02

Orig. Code(s): BCF

Advisory Committees to the Board

In an ongoing effort to increase communication with the public and to provide for citizen involvement, the
Board may appoint advisory committees which include community members to consider matters of
districtwide importance. Such committees will not be appointed on a permanent basis, but will be
appointed to assist in a particular area of activity.

Recommendations of such committees will be given careful consideration by the Board, but such
recommendations will not relieve the Board of its legal responsibility to make final decisions about such
matters.

All meetings of advisory committees shall beconstderedopenrmeetingsfollow all public meetings laws.
The press may attend and report proceedings. Visitors shall sit apart from the committee members and

shall speak only when invited to do so by the committee chair.

The composition of advisory committees to the Board will be broadly representative and will take into
consideration the specific tasks assigned to the committee. The process for appointment of community
members to an advisory committee will be determined by the Board. Appointment of staff members, when
appropriate, will be made by the superintendent.

The Board will adopt guidelines for each committee as appropriate, which will include, but not be limited
to, the following:

1. The committee’s task, setting forth the service the Board wishes the committee to render and the
extent and limitations of its responsibilities;

2. The resources the Board will provide;

3. The length of time the committee is asked to serve and the approximate date(s) on which the Board
wishes to receive committee report(s).

Except as specifically provided by the Board, citizen advisory committees will cease to function when their
reports have been received or when the purposes for which they were established have been accomplished.
The Board recognizes the community-based District Advisory Council, known as DAC, as an ongoing
functioning body for the district.

The Board may be represented on lay and professional committees that serve the Board in an advisory
capacity, with specific Board members appointed by the chair, but normally such Board members will
function as ex-officio members of the committees.

Advisory Committees to the Board - BCF
1-2



The Board’s responsibility cannot be delegated or surrendered to others; therefore, all recommendations of
an advisory committee must be submitted to the Board for action and must be recognized as advisory in
nature.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.610
ORS 192.630
ORS 294.414
ORS 329.704
ORS 332.107

OR. DEP’T OF JUSTICE, OR. ATT’Y GENERAL’S MODEL PUBLIC CONTRACT RULES MANUAL (2003).

6/01/10 | JW

Advisory Committees to the Board - BCF
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/294.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/329.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html

Code: BCFA
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/995; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BCFA

Long-Range Planning

The district will engage in an ongoing process of long-range planning. The purpose of planning will be to
set direction and ensure an ongoing district effort of program improvement. The primary focus is to
enhance student learning. Long-range planning will result in the adoption of district direction, strategies
and priorities by the Board.

A planning advisory team may be appointed by the Board to consider information about the district and the
community as well as information about important trends which potentially influence the operation of
district schools. The planning advisory team may include members of district advisory councils and other
individuals who bring a variety of information, skills and viewpoints to the process and who, in aggregate,
serve as a microcosm of the community.

The superintendent will be responsible for the coordination of planning activities. Administrative
processes for long-range planning will be developed. These will include, but will not be limited to,
numbers and criteria for selection of members of the planning advisory team, specific activities to be
carried out, the development of resource materials for consideration by the planning advisory team and a
timeline for planning activities.

The planning process will be continuous. The planning advisory team will recommend planning strategies
and priorities to the Board through the superintendent. Subsequent to the approval of planning priorities
by the Board, the planning advisory team may be disbanded. A core of team members may be retained to
serve as liaison with the community. A new planning advisory team will be appointed following the
accomplishment of a sufficient number of planning priorities to make adoption of additional planning
priorities feasible. It is estimated that the interval between the appointment of successive planning
advisory teams will be three to five years.

The planning advisory team is advisory to the Board. The Board will play an active role in the planning
process and maintains responsibility for the following:

1. Appointing members of a planning advisory team. The superintendent will be asked to submit
names of district employees and community members for consideration;

2. Giving the planning advisory team its charge and clarifying the roles of the Board, administration
and planning team at the outset of each planning cycle (which is understood to be three to five
years);

3. Suggesting critical issues and concerns for study by the planning advisory team;

4.  Receiving reports concerning the progress of the planning advisory team;

Long-Range Planning - BCFA
1-2



5. Selecting a Board member(s) to serve on the planning advisory team or to act as a liaison between
the team and the Board;

6.  Adopting or rejecting planning strategies and priorities which have been reviewed by the
superintendent and submitted to the Board for consideration;

7. Assuring that necessary financial resources are budgeted and made available either by reallocating
existing resources or by authorizing additional resources;

8. Adopting a long-range plan which incorporates planning priorities approved by the Board;

9. Monitoring progress toward accomplishment of district priorities through review of interim and final
progress and evaluation reports submitted by the administration;

10. Deciding when planning priorities have been achieved and thus should be moved to maintenance
status;

11. Informing the community about the long-range plan and actively advocating for support of the
related priorities within the community.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107

Long-Range Planning - BCFA
2-2


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

Code: BD/BDA
Adopted: 5/01/97
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Revised/Readopted: 2/04/99;; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BD/BDA

Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings

“Meeting” means the convening of the Board as the district’s governing body to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision on any matter. The Board has the authority to act only when a quorum is
present at a duly called regular or special meeting. Communications between and among a quorum of
members convening on electronically linked personal computers or by telephone conference call are
subject to the Public Meetings Law.

1.

Regular Meetings

All regular and special meetings of the Board will be open to the public except as provided by law.
All meetings will be conducted in compliance with state and federal statutes. All Board meetings
will be held within the district boundaries. No meeting will be held at any place where
discrimination on the basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, age or national
origin is practiced.

If requested to do so at least 48 hours before a meeting held in public, the Board shall provide an
interpreter for hearing impaired persons. Such other appropriate auxiliary aids and services will be
provided upon request and appropriate advance notice. Communications with all qualified
individuals with disabilities shall be as effective as communications with others.

The first regular meeting after July 1 of each year will be an organizational meeting to elect Board
officers for the coming year and to establish the year’s schedule of Board meetings. In Board
election years, the first meeting will be held no later than July 31.

One regular or special Board meeting will be held each month. The meeting schedule will be
established at the organizational meeting in July but may be changed by the Board with proper
notice. The purpose of each monthly meeting will be to conduct the regular Board business. The
Board chair will conduct the meeting, or in his/her absence, the vice chair will conduct the meeting.
If both are absent, the person with the longest period of service on the Board will conduct the
meeting.

Electronic Communication

E-mail to, by, and among Board members, in their capacity as Board members, shall not be used
for the purpose of discussing district business. E-mail among Board members shall be limited to:
(1) disseminating information, and (2) messages not involving deliberation, debate, or decision-
making. E-mail may contain:

a.  Agenda item suggestions;
b.  Reminders regarding meeting times, dates and places;
c.  Board meeting agendas or information concerning agenda items;

Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings - BD/BDA
1-2



d.  One-way information from Board members or superintendent to each Board member (e.g., an
article on student achievement or to share a report on district progress on goals);

e.  Individual responses to questions posed by community members, subject to other limitations in
Board policy.

[E-mails sent to other Board members will have the following notice:

Important: Please do not reply or forward this e-mail if this communication constitutes a
decision or deliberation toward a decision between and among a quorum of a governing body
which could be considered a public meeting. E-mails on district business are governed by
public records law.]

3. Private or Social Meetings

Private or social meetings of a quorum of the Board for the purpose of making a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision on any matter are prohibited by the Public Meetings Law.

1.  Adjourned Special Meetings

A Board meeting may be adjourned to another time if a quorum is not present or if additional
business needs to be conducted at the regular time of adjournment. The time, date and place of the
adjourned special meeting will be specified and appropriate notice given.

All meetings held in public shall comply with the Oregon Indoor Clean Air Act and the smoking
provisions contained in the Public Meetings Law.

[The possession of dangerous or deadly weapons and firearms, as defined in law and Board policy, is
prohibited on district property.]

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 174.104

ORS Chapter 192

ORS Chapter 193
ORS 332.045-332.111

ORS 433.835 - 433.875
38 OR. ATTY. GEN. OP. 1995 (1978)

41 ORr. ATTY. GEN. OP. 28 (1980)
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2006); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2006).

6/01/10 | JW

Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings - BD/BDA
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/174.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/193.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/433.html

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 7 — Nick Thorne: State Swimming Champion
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion

status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we
have the opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow
High School student.

At the recent State 6A meet, Nick Thorne won first place (gold
medal) in the 200-yard medley race defending his title. In
addition, Nick finished second (silver medal) in the 100 freestyle
later in the day.

Nick Thorne is a junior at Barlow. In his freshman year he broke
the 100 Backstroke school record, finished 1st at Conference
Championships in the 200 IM and the 100 Back, finished 3rd in
state in the 200 IM, and 4th at state in the 100 Back.

In the spring of 2012, Nick broke the pool record in the 100 Free,
and broke the school record in the 200 IM and the 100 Free. He
finished 1st at the Conference Championships in both the 200 IM
and the 100 Free, and finished first at the State Championships in
both the 200 IM and the 100 Free. Nick has also received the Mt.
Hood Conference Swimmer of the Year in the two previous years.

Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding
accomplishments of this Sam Barlow High School student athlete
by presenting him with a Certificate of Accomplishment.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize this Sam

Barlow High School athlete.
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM, OREGON - February 16, 2013 —
Barlow's Nicholas Thorne wins the Boys 200 IM with a time of 1:51.93.

The OSAA / U.S. Bank/ Les Schwab Tires 2013 6A Swimming State Championships Saturday night
at Mt. Hood Community College Aquatic Center.

Source: Doug Beghtel/ The Oregonian



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 8 — Haley Crouser: Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion

status in school activities and academic programs, we have the
opportunity to recognize an outstanding Gresham High School
senior, Haley Crouser. The board previously recognized Haley
for the numerous awards she has earned this past year. Her most
recent accomplishment is at the top of the list:

February 2013
The Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year — 6A at the

Oregon Sports Award — 2012

Awarded the outstanding female track and field athlete in the
state of Oregon

2012 OSAA State Championships

Javelin____ State Champion — 170-11 (3 time)
100m Hurdles State Champion — 14.58

Shot Put ! State Champion — 44-6

High Jump_ . 5% Place — 5-4

2012 Aloha Relays

e Set National High School Record in Javelin: 181-2 (Beat
previous record of 176-8 by Avione Allgood from Legacy High
School in North Las Vegas)

e Haley and her brother, Sam Crouser, are the only
brother/sister national high school record combination in
history. (Sam holds the javelin record of 255-4 from 2010.)

2012 US Olympic Trials — Hayward Field, Eugene, Oregon

e Javelin: 7" Place — 179-8

e Haley’s two best throws at the trials, combined with her record
throw from the Aloha Relays, give her the top three American
high school throws in history.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 8 - Haley Crouser: Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year
March 7, 2013

Page 2

2012 US Junior Championships
Javelin: National Champion — 166-8

2012 World Junior Championships, Barcelona, Spain
Javelin: 11" Place

Awards

e 2011-2012 Gatorade Oregon Girls Track Athlete of the Year
(won for second straight year)

e Athlete of the Meet (State Tournament) 2012

Academics
Haley currently carries a 3.90 cumulative GPA.

Tonight the board is asked to recognize Haley’s most recent
accomplishment of being named the Johnny Carpenter Prep
Female Athlete of the Year.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize this Gresham
High School athlete.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 9 - Nicholaus Poelwijk: Winner of 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion

status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we
have the opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow
High School student.

On Saturday, February 2, senior Nicholaus Poelwijk competed in
and won the 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition.

Regional and national Chopin competitions are among the most
prestigious piano competitions in existence. Nicholaus studies
piano with Portland concert pianist, Mark Wescott. His winning
performance can be seen on the Chopin Northwest webpage at
http:/ / www.chopinnw.org.

Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding
accomplishments of this Sam Barlow High School musician by
presenting him with a Certificate of Accomplishment.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize this Sam

Barlow High School student.
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 10 — Tom Johnson: 500* Career Victor
EXPLANATION: The board is asked to recognize Tom Johnson, Sam Barlow High

School language arts teacher and basketball coach.

On February 7, 2013, Coach Johnson accomplished his 500th career
victory, 12th all-time record on the Oregon preps list.

In an after-game celebration, Terry Hansen, Sam Barlow High
School athletic director, presented a plaque honoring this
achievement. Many former students and parents were on hand to
offer congratulations and support.

Coach Johnson (aka TJ) is a talented, well-respected teacher and

coach.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Mr. Johnson
for his dedication to the students and our community through
teaching and sportsmanship.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is requested.

JCM:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 11 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month (except during summer break in
June, July and August).

Accordingly, there will not be a Foundation report this evening.
The last report was provided in February; the next Foundation
report will be presented in April.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 12 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on February 21, 2013, at

West Orient Middle School. Board members scheduled to attend
were Kent Zook and Kris Howatt.

This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC

meeting.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Minutes of the February DAC meeting will be presented in April.
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIAL:

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

Board of Directors
Jim Schlachter
Janell Black

Anita Harris

March 7, 2013

No. 13 - School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report

or February.

Provided as supplementary material to this executive summary is
an update regarding actions that have taken place regarding the
district’s response to the board’s directive on this topic.

addition, a verbal report will be presented at the board meeting.

The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an
advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School

District Board of Directors.

The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns
in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety,
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or

enhanced.

Recommendations provided by the advisory committee will be
presented for board consideration at a future school board

meeting.

Janell Black and Anita Harris

Board, March 7, 2013

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time.

dc

The last meeting of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline
Committee was held on Monday, December 17, 2012. Minutes of
that meeting were provided in the January 10, 2013, school board
agenda packet as information. There were no meetings in January

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report to the



Gresham-Barlow School District
School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee

Report to the Board
March 7, 2013

Since the December 17, 2012 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
meeting, for which you have received minutes, the following actions have taken place
regarding the district’s response to the board’s directive on this topic:

December

The researcher from ECONorthwest, Bryce Ward, was provided with the data
already collected regarding safety issues, including but not limited to student
behaviors resulting in an office referral, disciplinary actions taken, student
referrals to behavior coaches for support to staff, seclusion/restraints, workers’
compensation claims, insurance liability claims, and annual staff survey data
related to school implementation of Positive Behavioral Supports and
Interventions (PBIS). This data typically covered a five-year span.

Mr. Ward was also provided with a listing of the district supports in place and
initiatives underway that pertain to this topic.

After the December meeting, the researcher also asked to see data related to
demographics, which was provided to him.

January

Mr. Ward met with the district’s PBIS Coordinator, behavior coaches, and
instructional facilitators to gather more specifics about current district practices
and staff/school/student support initiatives underway.

Additional information requested of the PBIS Coordinator at this time was
provided to ECONorthwest.

The researcher identified the focus group questions he would ask during five
focus groups.

February

After coming to an agreement with GBEA leadership on the specifics about the
focus group questions, dates for the focus groups were set and individuals were
invited to participate.
Each of the five focus groups consisted of between eight and ten participants,
arranged in the following format:

o Focus Group #1 Elementary licensed staff (10 participants invited)

o Focus Group #2 Middle school licensed staff (8 participants invited)

o Focus Group #3 High school licensed staff (8 participants invited)

o Focus Group #4 Classified staff (10 participants invited)

o Focus Group #5 School administrators (8 participants invited)
Focus group participants were identified by ECONorthwest, using a random
selection process. Alternates, identified through the same random selection



process, were invited when any original focus group participant did not respond
or was unable to participate.

* The five focus groups were run during the week of February 24, 2013.

* By the starting date of the focus groups, confirmed participation was
unexpectedly low. The following numbers confirmed their participation:

O

Focus Group #1 Elementary licensed staff — Total of 17 were invited, 5
confirmed participation

Focus Group #2 Middle school licensed staff - Total of 13 were invited, 4
confirmed participation

Focus Group #3 High school licensed staff — Total of 15 were invited, 1
confirmed participation

Focus Group #4 Classified staff — Total of 18 were invited, 2 confirmed
participation

Focus Group #5 School administrators — Total of 8 were invited, 8
confirmed participation

(If available by the date of the board meeting, an update on actual
attendance at the focus groups will be provided.)

Planned for March/April
* A meeting of the full committee to:

@)
@)
@)

@)
@)

Review the data collected during focus groups;

Review the researcher’s analysis of data received in December;

Review the draft survey questionnaire developed by ECONorthwest from
the data analysis and focus group information gathered; and

Reach agreement on the questions contained in the survey.

Meeting date is yet to be determined.

* All-staff survey administered by ECONorthwest — results of which will be
analyzed by ECONorthwest and a final report of findings and recommendations
provided to the committee.

* A follow-up committee meeting to determine next steps.

February 26. 2013

Janell Black, Executive Director of Student Support Services Date



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
Tim Drilling
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 14 — Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee

meeting was held on March 5, 2013, in the Partnership Room at
the Center for Advanced Learning. The agenda for that meeting is
attached as supplementary material. The minutes are in process
and will be provided in the April 4, 2013, board agenda packet.

The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory
committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the
district’s schools.

The next committee meeting is scheduled for April 10, 2013.

PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. March 5, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory
MATERIALS: Committee Meeting Agenda
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory

Committee
March 5, 2013
4:00-6:00
Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room

Achievement Compact Draft Recommendations (January, 2013)

School Board Responses to the Targets and Report

Complete Setting of Targets
Kindergarten Readiness Assessment Participation
All
Disadvantaged
9" Grade Credits Earned
Earning 9+ College Credits in High School

Freshmen Cohort 2008-09 Graduation Data

Next Steps as ACAC

Next Meeting: April 10, 4-6 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 15 - Bond Measure Planning Committee

EXPLANATION: On December 6, 2012, the Board of Directors voted to convene a
Bond Measure Planning Committee (BMPC) to serve as an
advisory committee to the school district.
The mission of the Bond Measure Planning Committee was to
make a recommendation to the Board of Directors regarding
whether the school district should pursue a school bond measure,
the size and scope of a possible school bond package, and the best
date to place the bond measure on the ballot.
The Committee was comprised of 39 members representing
various stakeholders within the district and included staff
members, students, parents, community members and business
leaders.
The Committee conducted its final meeting on March 4, 2013, to
complete its recommendation to the board.

PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. January 23, 2013, Bond Measure Planning Committee Minutes

MATERIALS: 2. Bond Measure Planning Committee Report to the Board

(Draft 03-01-13)

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as a recommendation from the
advisory committee to the board.

REQUESTED ACTION: Under the “Action Items” section of tonight’s meeting, the board

JJ:mkh:lc

will consider a possible Bond Resolution to support this
recommendation.



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 23, 2013
Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was convened at 6:11 p.m. at the Center for Advanced Learning,
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR.

Members present were: Jim Schlachter, Jerry Jones, Teresa Ketelsen, James Hiu,
Athena Vadnais, Janell Black, Randy Bryant, Tim Drilling, Anita Harris, Terry
Taylor, Kathy Ruthruff, Scott Hansen, Lynne Hill, Rhett Hyman, John Koch,
Robert Lilly, Vicki Moen, Cindy Mumford, Kelly Rasmussen, Lori Stegmann,
Marieke van Deene, Ray Young, Stefanie Craft, John Hartsock, Lori Walter,
Sharon Tauss, Janine Kirstein, Kristin Wilson, and Charles Teem

Members absent were: KT Olsen, James Ranstead, Jessica Gonzalez, Vicky
Cobb, Todd Graves, and Carlos Noriega

Guests: Diane Shiner, Midge Collins, Mike Hill, Bob Lawrence, Heinz Rudolf,
Carol Samuels, and LeRoy Landers

Superintendent Schlachter welcomed the committee members and asked
committee members to introduce themselves.

Chief Financial Officer Jerry Jones went over the meeting agenda, goals, and did
a recap of the meeting from January 8, 2013 for those members who were unable
to attend.

Mr. Jones then introduced Carol Samuels from Seattle-Northwest Securities
Corporation who provided the committee with the financial impact report. Her
report included: the district’s current and historical outstanding general
obligation bonds, the history of interest rates, actual and projected levy rates,
metro area school districts current levy rates, a comparison of the top eleven
school districts levy rates, projected bond levy rates, and assessed value
estimated bond rate costs.

Diane Shiner and LeRoy Landers from Mahlum then walked the committee
through a brief preview of the community forum presentations. The
presentation included: the community forum agenda, elements of the bond plan,
the process, community investment, educational programs, enrollment and
capacity, facility condition, the proposed plan and scope of work, and elements
of the proposed bond. The committee was then asked to provide feedback on the
presentation.

At 7:30 pm Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Teresa Ketelsen,
broke the committee into discussion groups. The table groups were given a series of



Gresham-Barlow School District

Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 23

Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

questions, the designated recorder was asked to document responses from other
members at the table and report their responses back to the entire committee.

Mr. Jones reviewed the agenda items for the February 19 committee meeting,
which included: survey / polling data, community forums debrief and a
recommendation draft.

After closing comments from Mr. Schlachter the meeting adjourned at
approximately 8:15 p.m.

Submitted by: Michelle Hobbs, Administrative Assistant

Page 2 of 2



BOND MEASURE PLANNING COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION REPORT

SUBMITTED TO THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARCH 7, 2013




Committee Makeup

The Committee was comprised of 39 members representing various stakeholders within
the district, included staff members, union representation, students, parents, community
members, and business leaders. The committee met five times between December 2012
and March 2013.

Several district administrative staff members and consultants supported the bond measure
planning committee in the process, for a list of supporting staff see Appendix A.

2013 Bond Measure Planning Committee

Vicky Cobb
Stefanie Craft
Jessica Gonzalez
Scott Hansen
Tan Hawes
Lynne Hill
Rhett Hyman
Janine Kirstein
Robert Lilly
Vicki Moen
Cindy Mumford
Carlos Noriega
KT Olsen

James Ranstead
Kelly Rasmussen
*Kathy Ruthruff
Lori Stegmann
Sharon Tauss
Charles Teem
Marieke van Deene
Kristin Wilson

Ray Young

Middle School Parent

Damascus Resident

High School Student

Business Representative

District Budget Committee Member
Confidential Staff Member

Teacher (GBEA)

Teacher

Business Representative / GBEF Board Member
Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation President
Classified Staff Member (OSEA)

Community Member

High School Student

High School Student

Elementary School Parent

School Board Member / Capital Needs Committee
Gresham City Councilor

High School Parent

Neighborhood Association Representative
Elementary School Parent

Teacher

Faith-Based Community Representative

Page 2 of 12



Committee Work

Prior to making a recommendation, the committee evaluated the recommendation from
the Capital Needs Committee regarding the prioritization of investments. The Capital
Needs Committee outlined a $210 million school bond package that the committee
reviewed. The Bond Measure Planning Committee also conducted a deeper level of
analysis into specific areas of the school bond package that would impact Gresham High
School, West Gresham Elementary School, and Deep Creek Elementary School.

The committee reviewed demographic data and input from the community. The
committee also reviewed current tax rates and the projected impact on taxes if a school
bond was approved. Current interest rates were also examined.

The committee obtained community input through eleven forums held in every corner of
the district. More than 200 people attended the forums and shared their thoughts and
ideas regarding the proposed school bond package of $210 million. Fifty-eight percent of
forum attendees were community members, 35% were staff members and 7% were
district students.

In this report, following the Bond Measure Planning Committee’s recommendation, you
will find a list of staff members who supported the committee, the committee’s calendar
of meeting dates (Appendix B), the list of community forums (Appendix C), and a
summary of the feedback received at those forums (Appendix D).

Page 3 of 12



Bond Measure Planning Committee Recommendation
to the
Gresham-Barlow School District
Board of Directors

The Bond Measure Planning Committee developed its recommendation after an extensive
evaluation of data.

* Historical/projected enrollment figures

* Capital Needs Committee facility analysis

* Maintenance/operations department reviews
* Technology department review

* District Long Range Facility Plan

* Financial information and tax impact

* Public input via community forums

On the basis of the evaluation of needs, the Bond Measure Planning Committee
recommends that the Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Directors call for an
election, on the May 21, 2013 ballot, to allow voters to approve School General
Obligation Bonds in the amount of $210,000,000 to accommodate student growth, to
renovate existing facilities, major facility modernization, and to improve the district’s
technology infrastructure and instructional technology.

Page 4 of 12



RATIONALE

The Bond Measure Planning Committee believes the school bond package will positively
impact student success, has a broad voter appeal according to feedback from the
Community Forums, provides specificity on the areas of investment, while allowing
some flexibility for the district as things change in the future, and achieves the following:

* Impacts every school in the district

* Delivers essential programs and supports to advance student achievement
throughout the district and prepare students for college or career. (i.e.,
technology, kindergarten, curricular materials)

* Infuses 21* century technology infrastructure throughout the district, positively
impacting student learning and improving the effectiveness of staff

* Addresses critical facility needs in schools throughout the district

* Adds school capacity to address enrollment growth and safety issues
associated with portables and operation efficiencies

* Provides additional classroom space for full-day kindergarten

* Rebuilds Gresham High School to improve security and flow of students/staff
through the building, adds capacity, and updates the learning environment

* Allows for the repurpose of West Gresham Elementary after a thorough review
is conducted of what would be required to upgrade the building for other uses

* Maintains a school in Damascus by renovating Deep Creek Elementary School
so it can be used asa K-8 school

Summarized below are the needs identified by the committee during the planning process
and information that was reviewed.

CAPACITY NEEDS

1. Increasing Enrollment — The Long Range Facility Plan, adopted by the board,
predicts a 1% enrollment growth rate per year over the next 10 years. The issue of
capacity needs to be addressed, as many of the schools in the district are currently

near capacity.

2. Full-day Kindergarten — With the potential addition of full-day kindergarten, the
district will need to create additional capacity in our elementary schools in order to
meet the increase in instructional time.

Page 5 of 12



3. Elimination of portables — The school district has 38 classrooms in portables.
Eliminating portables at the elementary level would help address the concerns
surrounding safety and operating efficiencies.

4. Limiting elementary schools to 600 maximum student capacity — To accommodate
added student capacity for the next 10 years elementary schools will need to expand
to a 600 student capacity, which is in line with the board’s approved elementary
capacity standard.

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT NEEDS

The Capital Needs Committee evaluated facility improvements with a 30-year outlook.
Prioritization for inclusion in the 2013 bond measure was determined by looking at the
facility needs to be addressed over the next ten years. The needs were broke down into
five major categories:

* Primary Structure

* Secondary Structure
¢ Service Systems

* Safety Standards

* Functional Standards

The total amount of the district’s facility needs is $210 million. Of that, $80 million
would be used to modernize Gresham High School. The historic building is close to 100
years old and needs a substantial update to improve security, along with update the
learning environment.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM NEEDS

1. Textbooks are needed to provide resources to support the current state adoption cycle.
2. Upgrades to technology are needed in a variety of areas:
a. Educational Technology — Investment in most critical and high priority

projects are required to provide additional devices for student use, additional
software tools, and improve data analysis capabilities.

Page 6 of 12



b. Infrastructure — Significant wireless capacity improvements are needed to
support video streaming and “bring your own device” models. Increased cyber
security and critical infrastructure replacements with improvements are
needed to support new systems.

c. Technology Operations/Improvement/Facilities — With technology evolving
constantly the district needs to move from a school-based delivery system to a
district-based delivery system. The approach will provide a customer-focused

environment that integrates people, processes, and technology to increase
efficiency and effective of district technology services.

CURRENT TAX RATE COMPARISION

The committee reviewed information that showed:

a. School tax rates in the metro area — Property owners in the Gresham-Barlow
School District pay the lowest property tax rate for schools in the Portland metro
region.

b. School tax rates for large districts — Property owners in the Gresham-Barlow
School District have the lowest property tax rate for schools among the eleven
largest school districts in the state.

c. The market interest rate — Interest rates are at historic lows.

Page 7 of 12



Appendix A
2013 Bond Measure Planning Committee
Administrative Support

Gresham-Barlow School District Administration

Jim Schlachter

Jerry Jones

Superintendent

Chief Financial Officer

Gresham-Barlow School District Administrative Staff

Janell Black
Randy Bryant
Tim Drilling
Todd Graves
Anita Harris
James Hiu
Teresa Ketelsen
John Koch
Terry Taylor
Athena Vadnais

Lori Walter

Executive Director of Student Support Services
Executive Director of Human Resources

Executive Director of Student Achievement
Elementary School Principal

Executive Director of Elementary Education
Deputy Supt. of Secondary Education & Operations
Deputy Supt. of Teaching & Learning

High School Principal

Director of Facilities

Director of District and Community Relations

Elementary & Middle School Principal

Bond Measure Planning Consultants

John Hartsock
Carol Samuels
Ann Sherman

Diane Shiner

Capital Needs Planning Committee
Seattle-Northwest Securities Corporation
Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP

Mahlum

Page 8 of 12



Appendix B

2013 Bond Measure Planning Committee

Meeting Calendar

Date Topics Covered*

December 19, 2012

Committee Charge

Rationale for Bond Measure Planning
Capital Needs Committee Update

Preview of Upcoming Meetings & Timeline

January 8, 2013

List of Needs by School
Demographic Data

Bond Package Options

January 23, 2013

Bond Cost/Structure
Tax Rate

Preview of Community Forums

February 19, 2013

Polling Data
Community Forums Debrief

Recommendation Draft

March 4,2013

Board Meeting Preparation

Finalize Recommendation

Committee meetings were from 6 to 8 p.m. and
held at the Center for Advanced Learning in Room 220).

Page 9 of 12



Appendix C

2013 Bond Measure Planning Process

Community Forums

Location Meeting Type
Clear Creek Middle School Community/Staff
January 29 7t0 9 p.m. 219 NE 219™ District-wide Overview of School
Gresham, OR 97030 Facility Needs
Gordon Russell Middle School Staff
January 30 4:30 to 6 p.m. 3625 E Powell Valley Road District-wide Overview of School
Gresham, OR 97080 Facility Needs
Community/Staff
January 30 7t0 9 p.m. Gordon Russell Middle School District-wide
Overview of School Facility Needs
Dexter McCarty Middle School Staff
February 4 4:30 to 6 p.m. 1400 SE 5™ District-wide
Gresham, OR 97080 Overview of School Facility Needs
Community/Staff
February 4 7to 9 p.m. Dexter McCarty Middle School | District-wide Overview of School
Facility Needs
Deep Creek Elementary School Community/Staff
February 5 nd .. . . .
. . 7 to 9 p.m. 15600 SE 232" Drive District-wide Overview of Possible
(Project Specific)
Damascus, OR 97089 Changes to Deep Creek
Damascus Middle School Community/Staff
February 6 7 to 9 p.m. 14151 SE 242" Avenue District-wide Overview of School
Damascus, OR 97089 Facility Needs
West Gresham Elementary Community/Staff
February 11 . .
(Project Specific) 7 to 9 p.m. 330 W Powell Blvd. Overview of Possible Changes to
ifi
SR A Gresham, OR 97080 West Gresham
West Orient Middle School Community/Staff
February 12 7t0 9 p.m. 29805 SE Orient Drive District-wide Overview of School
Gresham, OR 970800 Facility Needs
Gresham High School Staff
February 13 4:30 to 6 p.m. 1200 North Main District-wide Overview of School
Gresham, OR 97030 Facility Needs
Community/Staff
February 13 . . .
. . 7to 9 p.m. Gresham High School Overview of Possible Changes to
(Project Specific)

Gresham HS

Page 10 of 12



Appendix D

Community Forum Feedback

The district held 11 community forums to provide staff, parents, students, and community
members with an opportunity to learn about the $210 million proposed school bond
package and provide feedback. This feedback was summarized and shared with the Bond
Measure Planning Committee.

Community Forum Feedback

Do you agree with the content of the bond? Why or why not?

In general the community was supportive of the idea of a bond. They recognize the need
and want to pursue a bond amount that will pass.
* 68 groups indicated yes (the average group size was 4-6 participants)

* 9 groups indicated no

What do you like best about the proposed bond and why?

There is a long list of things that the community liked about the bond. The top four
categories are:

* Security/Safety (22)

* Technology (20)

* Focus on Gresham High School (19)

* Every school benefits (12)

What, if anything, would you adjust and why?

Many of the suggestions indicated a desire for more information or suggestions for how
to better convey the information. The community wanted more information regarding the
repurposing of West Gresham and in general was concerned about the disparity between
Gresham High School and Barlow High School. The presentation did not clearly
illustrate the work that will be done at Barlow HS.

* West Gresham
Why invest so much money in a support facility?
What are the functions that will be housed?
Like keeping the building (and the tree)

* Gresham HS

Page 11 of 12



Most like the idea of saving the school
Some feel the expenditure at GHS is disproportionately large
* More information should be provided (specifically for Barlow HS)

Do you agree with the bond amount?
* 45 groups said yes
* 14 groups said no
* 4 groups thought the amount was too low
* 3 groups needed more information
* 1 group was undecided

Page 12 of 12



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 16 — Tim Tetz: Stand for Respect and Be the Change

EXPLANATION: Tonight the board is asked to recognize Tim Tetz, who teaches
leadership, humanities, and CTE classes at Gordon Russell Middle
School.

In his capacity as a middle school teacher, Mr. Tetz has inspired
and led students to prepare and present a school-wide assembly
entitled, "Stand for Respect and Be the Change.”  This
presentation addressed equity through the lens of anti-bullying,
regardless of a person's race, disability, socio-economic status,
sexual orientation, or gender. The student audience was engaged
and moved by the sharing and thought-provoking presentation.
The Gordon Russell MS students are sharing this assembly at
Dexter McCarty Middle School as well.

On behalf of our school district, Mr. Tetz is commended and
recognized for his leadership role in preparing these students to
address these cultural issues in a way that benefits all students.

Mr. Tetz and Principal Bruce Schmidt will share some highlights
from the program at tonight’s board meeting.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Mr. Tetz for

his dedication and leadership with middle school students.
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is requested.

JKH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Tim Drilling

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 17 - David Gray: Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Principal
Introduction

EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow Web Academy recently completed

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

TD:jnh:lc

its search for a new principal/CEO to replace Mike Harris,
who is retiring, effective June 30, 2013.

Dr. David Gray, currently assistant superintendent for
teaching and learning in the Battleground School District,
Battle Ground, Washington, has accepted the position. In
his current role, Dr. Gray oversees curriculum and
instruction, career and technical education, special
education, assessment, and online educational options.

Dr. Gray will assume his new role with the Web Academy
July 1, 2013.

Tim Drilling and Mike Harris

None

This information is being provided as information only.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 18 — Classified School Employees Week Resolution
EXPLANATION: March 4-8, 2013, has been designated as Classified School

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

AV:lc

Employees Week. It is appropriate that the board officially
acknowledge the importance of a strong local school system and
the contribution that classified employees make to that system. A
resolution of acknowledgement for that purpose has been
prepared for the board’s adoption.

Athena Vadnais

Resolution recognizing March 4-8, 2013, as Classified School
Employees Week

The administration recommends that the board adopt the
resolution as presented.

Move to ratify the resolution recognizing March 4-8, 2013, as
Classified School Employees Week in the Gresham-Barlow School
District.



RESOLUTION

Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

© PREPARED FOR SUCCESS ©

RESOLUTION DECLARING
MARCH 4-8, 2013
CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK

WHEREAS, the members of our school district’s support staff are partners with our teachers
and administrators in assuring a solid education program for all of our students; and

WHEREAS, our school district’'s support staff members should be commended for their
dependability, patience, commitment and positive attitude toward their jobs and

co-workers; and

WHEREAS, the talents and knowledge of our school district’s support staff members are a
valuable asset to the achievement of our district’s mission and goals; and

WHEREAS, the smooth operation of our schools depends on the skills, initiative and creativity
of our district’s support staff members;

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Board of Directors for the Gresham-Barlow
School District, do hereby proclaim March 4-8, 2013

Classified School Employees Week

We urge administrators, teachers, parents, students and others from our community to join us
in recognizing the dedication and hard work of these individuals.

DATED THIS 7" DAY OF March 2013

Dale R. Clark, Board Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 19 - Equity in School Lunch Pricing
EXPLANATION: The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 (Public Law 111-296)

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

requires school food authorities (SFAs) participating in the
National School Lunch Program to ensure that school districts are
providing the same level of support for lunches served to students
who are not eligible for free and reduced price lunches (i.e., paid
lunches) as they are for lunches served to students eligible for free
lunches.

Paid lunches may be required to either gradually increase prices
or provide additional non-Federal support for its lunches. The
law caps the required increase in the average paid lunch price at
10 cents in any year. Therefore, an SFA with a significant gap
between its price and the required level will have several years to
make adjustments to its prices and/or provide other funding to
the SFA account in order to meet this requirement.

For 2013-14, it will be necessary to increase the district’s paid
lunch price by 10 cents, or for the district to provide general fund
dollars to offset the required increase. Currently, paid lunches
cost $1.90 for elementary school students, $2.15 for middle school
students, and $2.30 for high school students.

Jerry Jones

None

The administration recommends the board discuss the options
available to meet the requirements regarding equity in school
lunch pricing.

This topic is being presented as a first reading only. Action will
be requested at a subsequent meeting.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 20 - School Year Calendars
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school calendar. This

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:lc

year, that calendar adoption extends to the 2015-16 school year.
The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of a calendar is to
support long-range planning goals for the district and provide
calendar information to our community and families that will
hopefully assist their planning needs. As the board is aware,
modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if necessary.

Randy Bryant

Calendars for 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16

The administration recommends that the board review the
attached calendars as presented for first reading.

These calendars are being presented as a first reading only;
adoption will be recommended at a subsequent meeting.



Gresham-Barlow School District #10
Student Days

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

| 2013-2014 | Kindergarten: 170 Work Days: 181
ES: 168 Holidays: 6
MS: 173 Inservice: 4
HS: 175 Total: 191
JULY 13 19 JANUARY 14
M T w TH F M T w TH F
1 2 3 4 5 [ x X X
=3 Q 10 LR 12 6 7 8 9 10
15 16 iz 18 e} 13 14 15 16 17
2 23 24 25 28 Cal] 21 2 23 =
29 30 34 27 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 13 19 FEBRUARY 14
1
New Teacher AL 2 3 4 5 6 7
Inservice &, 2% 7 a Q 10 1 12 13 14
2 13 u 15 % Ca] © 19 20 21
3 19 20 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Inservice NT [ 0 | 30
20 SEPTEMBER 13 16 MARCH 14
Cal] s 4 5 6 3 4 5 6 7
9 10 1 12 13 10 11 12 13 14
16 17 18 19 20 17 18 19 20 21
23 24 25 26 27 I X X X X X
30 31
22 OCTOBER 13 22 APRIL 14
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
7 8 o 10 x_] 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 28 29 30
18 NOVEMBER 13 21 MAY 14
1 1 2
4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9
Ca] 2 13 1 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
5 26 27 B | x | L] 22 28 20 a0
15 DECEMBER 13 9 JUNE 14
2 3 4 5 6 1
9 10 1 12 13 Inservice
16 17 18 19 20
X X X X X
X X |

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Dai Identified bi Statei Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

[ 2014-2015 | Work Days: 181
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JULY 14 19 JANUARY 15
M W TH M T W TH F
+ 2 3 4
7 & 9 1 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
24 22 23 24 25 [H] 20 21 2 23
28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
AUGUST 14 19 FEBRUARY 15
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 4 5 & 7 8 9 10 M1 12 13
#1243 4 45 [w] 7 18 19 20
3 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 28 27
Inservice NT | [ 0 | 29
21 SEPTEMBER 14 17 MARCH 15
(el 2 3 4 5 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 1 12 9 10 M1 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
2 23 24 25 26 X X X X X
20 30 30 31
22 OCTOBER 14 22 APRIL 15
1 2 3 1 2 3
6 7 8 o x| 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 2 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 20 30 31 27 28 29 30
17 NOVEMBER 14 20 MAY 15
;
3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8
10 12 13 14 1 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 W | x | [H] 26 27 28 2
15 DECEMBER 14 9 JUNE 15
1 2 3 4 5 1 1 2 4 5
8 9 10 1 12 Inservice 8 9 10 [
15 16 17 18 19 15 16 18 19
X X X X X 2 23 24 25 26
X X X 29 30

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
[ 2015-2016 | Work Days: 181
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JuLy 15 19 JANUARY 16
M T W TH F M T W TH F
+ 2 s
6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8
1B 14 15 18 7 112 13 14 15
20 24+ 22 23 24 [H] 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 3% 25 26 271 28 29
AUGUST 15 20 FEBRUARY 16
1
New Teacher 3 4 &5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
Inservice 0 #1213 14 8 9 10 1 12
47 48 19 20 21 [w] 1w 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 2 23 24 25 26
NT 29
17 SEPTEMBER 15 18 MARCH 16
3 ] [ 4 ] 1 2 3 4
Inservice H 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 X X X X X
28 29 30 28 29 30 31
21 OCTOBER 15 21 APRIL 16
1 2 1
s 6 7 s x| 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29
18 NOVEMBER 15 21 MAY 16
2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
o 1w H ] 12 13 9 10 M 12 13
6 17 18 19 20 6 17 18 19 20
23 24 250 mn | x| 23 24 25 286 27
30 ] s
14 DECEMBER 15 12 JUNE 16
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 Inservice 6 7 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16[ 1
X X X X _X 22 2824 25 26
X X X X 29 30

H = Paid Holiday

I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 21 - Acceptance of a Donation: North Gresham Elementary School

Playground Structure

EXPLANATION: North Gresham Elementary School has received a new
playground structure valued at $17,100 from the NGES Parent
Teacher Club (PTC). In accordance with board policy, KHA, only
the board may accept donations/ gifts over $5,000 in value.

The total cost of the of the equipment and installation will be
$19,100, of which $2,000 will be funded by North Gresham
student body funds. The district’s operations and maintenance
department has evaluated the equipment to verify that it meets
federal guidelines.

PRESENTER: Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends acceptance of the donation from

the Parent Teacher Club to North Gresham Elementary School.

REQUESTED ACTION: Move to accept the North Gresham Elementary School Parent
Teacher Club’s donation of the playground equipment and
installation valued at $17,100 to North Gresham Elementary
School.

JJ: mkh:lc



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

Board of Directors
Dale Clark
March 7, 2013

No. 22 — Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of the Strong Schools, Strong
State Coalition

EXPLANATION: The board received an invitation from the Oregon School Boards

PRESENTER:

Association to participate in the Strong Schools, Strong State
campaign. This statewide coalition effort is designed to urge state
policymakers to prioritize education among state investments by
supporting adequate and stable funding that ensures a full
academic school year for every child in Oregon.

In addition to the Oregon School Boards Association, members of
the coalition include education leaders such as the Oregon PTA,
Oregon School Employees Association, Oregon Small Schools
Association, Confederation of School Administrators, Oregon
Education Association, Oregon Association of Education Service
Districts, and the Oregon Association of School Business Officials.

The Strong Schools, Strong State coalition pledges to work as a
unified body, speaking with one voice, in support of adequate and
sustainable funding for public education at a level that provides
for a full academic year; staffing levels necessary to operate and
provide the instruction needed for students to meet state goals
and standards; and a varied curriculum that meets the needs of
Oregon’s students.

To join the Strong Schools, Strong State coalition, it is recommended
that the board adopts the attached resolution to support the
coalition’s efforts. (More information about the coalition and
talking points for supporters can be found on the Web at
www.osba.org.)

Dale Clark

SUPPLEMENTARY Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of the Strong Schools,

MATERIALS:

Strong State Coalition



Board of Directors

Re: No. 22 - Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of the Strong Schools, Strong State Coalition

March 7, 2013
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

The recommendation presented for board consideration this
evening is to ratify the Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of
the Strong Schools, Strong State Coalition, and to direct the
board’s secretary to mail the signed resolution to
Governor Kitzhaber with a copy to the Oregon School Boards
Association.

Move to ratify the Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of the
Strong Schools, Strong State Coalition, and to direct the board’s
secretary to mail the signed resolution to Governor Kitzhaber with
a copy to the Oregon School Boards Association.



RESOLUTION

Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

© PREPARED FOR SUCCESS ©

RESOLUTION TO JOIN AND SUPPORT EFFORTS
OF THE STRONG SCHOOLS, STRONG STATE COALITION

WHEREAS, Our vision for Oregon includes a dynamic 21st-century school system that
provides each student a world-class education that results in Oregon students
becoming responsible and productive citizens of our community, state and nation;
and

WHEREAS, We support the State of Oregon making wise investments to create
strong schools that serve as the foundation of a strong, prosperous state, now and
into the future; and

WHEREAS, We support efforts to protect a well-rounded curriculum that meets the
needs of Oregon’s students by offering art, music, physical education, career-
technical training, and extracurricular activities; and

WHEREAS, We support funding for extended-day school programs that help boost
student achievement and close the academic achievement gap for disadvantaged
students; and

WHEREAS, Oregon’s political leaders have codified an ambitious “40-40-20” goal for
Oregon’s public education system to attain by the year 2025; and

WHEREAS, Oregon’s state budget has included a shrinking share of funds available
to K-12 public education, from about 45% of the state budget in 2003-05 to about
38% in the proposed K-12 budget for 2013-15;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gresham-Barlow School District Board
of Directors pledges to join and support the efforts of the “Strong Schools, Strong
State” campaign to prioritize education in our state investments by supporting
adequate and stable funding that ensures a full academic school year for every child
in Oregon, and prevents further program cuts, staff reductions or loss of school days
while making the investments needed to enable our schools to start on a path to
achieve Oregon’s 40-40-20 goal.

By resolution of the Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Directors adopted
this 7" day of March 2013.

Dale R. Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

:Ilc 03/02/2013



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 23 - K-8 Model Study Committee Recommendation

EXPLANATION: The 2012-13 Transition to K-8 in Damascus Study Committee was

charged with studying and recommending a K-8 instructional
model that seems best for the Damascus Community. The
Committee of 17 included district and school administrators,
elementary and middle school teachers, a counselor, an
educational assistant, a secretary, parents, and a school board
member. This group met six times between October 1, 2012, and
January 8, 2013, and visited two K-8 schools in the Portland Public
Schools district.

The Committee’s work resulted in a recommendation to the
superintendent, as detailed in the attached final report.

The Committee supports the development of a K-8 school
emphasizing four primary areas:

e develop and implement a comprehensive internal and external
communications plan,

¢ provide adequate planning days,

e provide additional human resources support to the current
staff from both schools relative to their interest in teaching in a
K-8 school, and

e support for the significant changes to the Deep Creek facility to
allow for the appropriate K-8 educational experience for all
students.

The Committee's recommendation provides a basis for moving
forward with the introduction of a K-8 model in Damascus. While
the Capital Needs Committee recommended a K-8 in Damascus to
meet the facility needs that are projected to be a continued issue
for ten or more years due to under-enrollment at the two
Damascus schools, moving to a K-8 model to meet facility
concerns alone would not be appropriate. The district's ability to
deliver quality instruction to all kindergarten through 8th grade
students at a single site is critical to making this change.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 23 - K-8 Model Study Committee Recommendation

March 7, 2013
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JKH:pkh:lc

Jim Schlachter

Transition to K-8 in Damascus Study Committee, Final Report,
January 8, 2013

Based on the excellent work of the K-8 Model Study Committee, I am
supportive of a move to a K-8 model in Damascus. At this time, my
recommendation is contingent upon the successful passage of a
capital bond that includes the remodeling of Deep Creek Elementary
School to meet the requirements of a K-8 school.

Move to approve the superintendent’s recommendation to move
to a K-8 model in Damascus, contingent upon the successful
passage of a capital bond that includes the remodeling of
Deep Creek Elementary School to meet the requirements of a K-8
school.



Withycombe Scotten & Associates | Portland, Oregon

Gresham-Barlow School District

TRANSITION TO K-8 IN DAMASCUS

STUDY COMMITTEE
Final Report




TRANSITION TO K-8 IN DAMASCUS
STUDY COMMITTEE

James Hiu, Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Anita Harris, Executive Director of Elementary Education
Lori Walter, Principal of Deep Creek Elementary School and Damascus Middle School
Kathy Ruthruff, School Board Member
Angie Kautz, Director of Teaching and Learning
Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer
Terry Taylor, Facilities Director
Athena Vadnais, Director of Communications
Mary Ann Narath, Deep Creek Elementary First-grade Teacher
Nina Secor, Deep Creek Elementary Fifth-grade Teacher
Kelly Deatherage, Damascus Middle School Sixth-grade Teacher
Ken Urban, Damascus Middle School Physical Education Teacher
Whitney Roush, Deep Creek and Damascus Counselor
Kari Hampton, Deep Creek Education Assistant
Shannon Shropshire, Damascus Middle School Secretary
Teresa Karn, Deep Creek Elementary and Damascus Middle School Parent
Kristi Cardwell, Deep Creek Elementary and Damascus Middle School Parent

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Harriet Adair, Executive Director of School and Operations Support
Molly Chun, Principal, Boise-Eliot/Humboldt School
Karen Pinder, Principal, Laurelhurst School



The district office has the expertise to find and evaluate alternative instructional
models, “but there’s a critical community element... there is a lot history in this
community, a lot of pride. You have a sense of where you’ve been and where
you’re going — and that needs to be a voice in the process.”

Superintendent Jim Schlachter (October 1, 2012)

INTRODUCTION

Committee Charge Superintendent Jim Schlachter delivered the Transition to K-8 in Damascus
Study Committee’s charge at their first meeting: to recommend the K-8 instructional model that seems
best for the Damascus community. He also reviewed the context for the committee’s work:

0 changing demographics and the infeasibility of operating under-enrolled schools, which led the
district to consider a K-8 school in Damascus;

0 the possibility that the board will decide to run a bond measure to fund school construction and
renovation projects, which could support adapting the facility to support a K-8 program; and

0 the district’s ongoing efforts to improve instructional quality, which have focused on K-5 and
now must embrace K-8.

Committee Membership and Support The committee’s membership included Deep Creek
Elementary and Damascus Middle School parents, teachers, and support staff; the principal of these
schools; and a school board member. It also included non-voting central office administrators: the
deputy superintendent of secondary education and operations, the executive director of elementary
education, the chief financial officer, the director of teaching and learning, the director of
communications, and the facilities director. Portland Public Schools Executive Director of School and
Operations Support Harriet Adair, who was responsible for helping that district transition to K-8 schools,
served as a consultant to the process. Withycombe Scotten & Associates provided facilitation and
documentation.

Committee Process The committee met six times between October 1, 2012, and January 8, 2013.
Meetings were convened by James Hiu and Anita Harris, who also provided resource materials and
logistical support, and facilitated by Dick Withycombe. The committee made decisions by consensus,
with the facilitator and district administrators abstaining. Meeting minutes were posted on the district’s
website and are appended to this report. In November, committee members conducted visitations at
two Portland Public Schools: Boise-Eliot-Humboldt (grades PK-8) and Laurelhurst (grades K-8).

1} Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



WORDS AND PHRASES

At the first meeting, committee members offered words and phrases in response to two fundamental
guestions, chosen to help frame an evaluative framework for their exploration of K-8 models.

What are the unique aspects of Deep Creek Elementary and Damascus Middle School?

tradition community
pride involvement
excellence creativity
environmental responsibility exceptional students
what’s best for kids strong community involvement
partnership of parents and teachers collaboration
strong sense of independence high achievement
protectiveness babies (young children at Deep Creek)
unique well-rounded
whole person small schools
small town private-school feel
warm-hearted supportive
ability to know every kid by name sheltered
geographically isolated sometimes overlooked

2 | Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



What do we need to recognize and carry forward?

talented staff remarkable people
great volunteers family environment
high values academic rigor
good morale unique opportunities
putting kids first pride
high academic standards high expectations
reputation for academic achievement changing teachers in the upper grades

excellent visual and performing arts programs
staff and community supporting students to do well

incredible physical environment—natural beauty, inspirational vistas, unique learning
resource

sixth, seventh, and eighth graders feel like middle school kids

moving to middle school as arriving, as a rite of passage

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The committee regards the following guiding principles as equally important. The order of presentation
is not intended to imply priority.

The Damascus K-8 school should build upon its unique collaboration opportunities, as
well as the strengths of its existing elementary and middle school programs, to further
enhance student achievement.

INDICATORS'

Shared commitment to a unified K-8 vision

Openness to taking advantage of the opportunity to build something unique
Rigorous curriculum taught by highly qualified staff members at all grade levels

Professional development support for teachers, both collectively as they develop the K-8 model
and individually for those whose teaching assignments change

! By “indicators,” the committee means: what one would expect to see if these guiding principles are realized in
the implementation of the Damascus K-8 model.

3 | Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



Taking advantage of the opportunity for K-8 collaboration to strengthen both the academic core
and special programs

Making effective use of cross-grade instructional groupings

Facilitating staff efforts to work together to support students within and across levels
Finding ways to expand middle school exploratory opportunities to elementary students
Creating leadership and mentoring opportunities for older students

Possible development of an instructional theme based on the school’s unique physical setting

The Damascus K-8 school should provide all students with an academic,
extracurricular, and social experience equivalent to that of other students in the
Gresham-Barlow school district.

INDICATORS

Access to a developmentally appropriate library collection

Instructional technology that supports the instructional model and provides for future expansion
Student access to personal learning devices

Regular, frequent access to P.E.

Self-contained classrooms for elementary students (students and teacher stay together for all
core curriculum instruction)

Classroom changes for middle school students (students change rooms/teachers for different
classes)

Opportunities for middle school students to socialize between classes and during lunch

Access to electives for middle school students: STEM (science, technology, engineering, and
math); visual and performing arts (art, drama, band, and choir); world language

Maintaining the middle school advisory period and student leadership program

The Damascus K-8 school should practice age-appropriate differentiation when
advisable to safeguard students’ social, emotional, and physical welfare.

INDICATORS

Separate, age-appropriate outdoor play areas

Special attention to bus services

Separate lunch periods

Separate restrooms

Separate socialization areas (e.g., around upper-grade lockers)

Ways of organizing older and younger students to share the space (e.g., multiple start times)

Developmentally appropriate activities for all grade levels (movement, assemblies,
opportunities)

Student behavior code that recognizes developmental differences

4 | Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



The Damascus K-8 school should incorporate strategies to develop and maintain the
district and community support needed to establish, grow, and sustain a stable program.

INDICATORS

District recognition of the unique needs and interests of a K-8 school
Long-term district commitment to K-8 grade configuration

Financial sustainability (stable funding for unique programming)

Maintaining trust, transparency, and a sense of community among parents, teachers, district
administration, and the board so we know we are all moving toward the same goal

Effective parent and community volunteer programs

Effective public information and engagement efforts

The Damascus K-8 facility should support the school’'s academic and child development

goals.

INDICATORS

Spaces designed, equipped, and furnished to support specialized elementary instruction (e.g.,
music, art)

Spaces that enable the K-8 model to enhance the elementary program (e.g., science labs for
young children, team teaching)

Spaces designed, equipped, and furnished to support the middle school core curriculum,
electives, and extracurricular programs

Design that facilitates collaboration across grade levels
Design that reflects age-differentiated developmental and socialization needs

Adequate core facilities (cafeteria, gym, library, and hallways) to support increased enrollment
and a broader age range

Adequate and developmentally appropriate storage for students’ belongings

Additional furniture to allow effective use of elementary pods

Room to grow the K-8 program if enrollment increases

Infrastructure to support future technology

Avoid the loss of ancillary elementary spaces in the transition (e.g., book room, art room, pods)
Anticipate the implementation of full-day kindergarten

Correct current storage problems at Deep Creek

Adequate play and sports facilities to support increased enrollment and a broader age range,
including expanded covered play area and upgraded sports fields that support community use as
well as a middle school program

Covered exterior walkways
Adequate parking

Bus and car drop-off areas designed to ensure student safety

5 | Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



RECOMMENDATIONS

The committee offers the following recommendations for achieving a successful transition from
separate elementary and middle schools to a K-8 school: a new entity rooted in the traditions of two
high-achieving schools and of the Damascus community, unified and invigorated by unique possibilities.

Internal and External Communications

The Transition to K-8 in Damascus Study Committee recommends that the Gresham-Barlow School
District develop and implement a comprehensive communications plan to address both staff and
community needs and interests, beginning as soon as the decision is made to create a K-8 school and
continuing through the opening of the new school.

Planning Days

The committee recommends that the district provide an adequate number of additional planning days
to enable the staff of the K-8 school to plan, implement, and sustain an effective transition, beginning as
soon as the decision is made to create a K-8 school in Damascus and continuing until the intended K-8
instructional model has been developed and fully implemented.

Human Resources Support

The committee recommends that the district’s human resources department provide as much support
as possible to current Deep Creek and Damascus staff members, to enable them to make timely and
informed decisions about their interest in teaching in a K-8 school, to submit transfer requests if they so
choose, and to update credentials if they need to do so.

Facility Planning

The committee recommends that the district involve Deep Creek Elementary School and Damascus
Middle School staff members and parents in the development of the educational specifications that will
serve as the foundation for design, to ensure that the remodeled Deep Creek facility will fully support
the desired K-8 model.

That instructional model assumes that significant changes will be made to the Deep Creek facility to
enable the staff to develop and deliver a unique and outstanding educational experience for students of
all ages and to provide an appropriate educational, extracurricular, and social environment for all
students.

If the absence of bond funding or other unforeseen circumstances cause the district to initiate the K-8
grade reconfiguration before the completion of such a comprehensive remodel, the committee urges
the district to apply the guiding principles above to the development of any contingency or alternative
plan, to ensure that the K-8 transition is as true to the desired model as possible and that it provides an
intentional foundation for the eventual full implementation of the desired model.

6 | Transition to K-8 in Damascus Committee: Final Report



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 24 — Resolution: 2013 General Obligation Bond Measure

EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee’s report is
complementary to the feedback from the community forums held
in February, as this discussion is a continuation from those
meetings. The discussions were specifically about identifying
preferred potential capital bond criteria, affirming a preference for
a ballot measure date, and selecting a preferred school
construction bond proposal using a specific estimated bond
amount.
Attached is a sample authorizing resolution prepared by the
district’s bond counsel, Ann Sherman of Hawkins, Delafield &
Wood. The proposed resolution will allow staff to submit the
ballot measure for inclusion in the May 21 election.

PRESENTER: Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY Sample Resolution 1213-05 Authorizing a Measure Election to

MATERIALS: Submit to Electors of the District

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board considers placing
a bond measure to the voters.

REQUESTED ACTION: Move to direct the superintendent to complete Resolution

JJ:mkh:lc

No. 1213-05 authorizing a measure election and explanatory
statement to be submitted to the electors of the district for a May
2013 election; or

Move to direct the superintendent to develop a general obligation
bond ballot measure and explanatory statement for a 2013 Bond
Measure proposal, and present those documents to the board at its
next meeting so that the board may approve them prior to their
submission to the county election officer and comply with any
other legal requirement and take any other actions that may be
desirable to allow the board to act at its next meeting to place the
Bond Measure proposal before the voters in November 2013.



SAMPLE RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION NO. 1213-05

A RESOLUTION OF GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.
10JT, OREGON, CALLING A MEASURE ELECTION TO SUBMIT TO
THE ELECTORS OF THE DISTRICT THE QUESTION OF
CONTRACTING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED INDEBTEDNESS
IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$210,000,000 TO FINANCE CAPITAL COSTS; DECLARING INTENT TO
REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES; AND RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Gresham-Barlow School District
No. 10JT, Oregon, (the “District”) has determined that a need exists for the District to finance
capital costs, as more fully described in the notice of bond election attached hereto as Exhibit A
(the “Project’) and pay bond issuance costs; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, the District has evaluated the need for safety
improvements, the joint funding of safety improvements with other public and private entities
and the funding of safety improvements in accordance with ORS 332.176; and

WHEREAS, the costs of the Project and issuance costs are estimated to be not more than
$210,000,000; and

WHEREAS, ORS 328.205, as amended, subject to voter approval, authorizes the District
to contract bonded indebtedness to provide funds to finance the costs of the Project and to pay
bond issuance costs; and

WHEREAS, the District anticipates incurring expenditures (the “Expenditures”) to
finance the costs of the Project and wishes to declare its official intent to reimburse itself for any
Expenditures it may make from its general funds on the Project from the proceeds of voter-
approved general obligation bonds (the “Bonds”) which may be issued as tax-exempt obligations
or qualified tax credit bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that those moneys advanced to pay the
Expenditures prior to the issuance of such Bonds are available only for a temporary period and it
is necessary to reimburse the District for the Expenditures from the proceeds of such Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District
No. 10JT, Oregon, resolves as follows:

1. A measure election is hereby called for the purpose of submitting to the electors
of the District the question of contracting general obligation bonded indebtedness in the name of
the District in an amount not to exceed $210,000,000. Bond proceeds will be used to finance the
Project and pay all Bond issuance costs. The Bonds shall mature over a period of not more than
twenty-two (22) years from the date of issue and may be issued in one or more series.

2. The measure election hereby called shall be held in the District on the 21* day of
May, 2013. As authorized by the County Clerk of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, Oregon,

Page 1 - Resolution Calling Measure Election
241775.1 001092 FILE



SAMPLE RESOLUTION

Oregon, and the Oregon Secretary of State, the election shall be conducted by mail pursuant to
ORS 254.465 and 254.470.

3. The District authorizes the Superintendent, Chief Financial Officer (each an
“Authorized Representative”) or his/her designee to submit the final ballot title and explanatory
statement and to take such further action as is necessary to carry out the intent and purposes
herein in compliance with the applicable provisions of law.

4, The Authorized Representative shall cause to be delivered to the Election Officer
of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, Oregon, Oregon (the “Election Officer”), a Notice of
Bond Election (the “Notice”) in substantially the form of, attached hereto as Exhibit A, which
shall be approved and filed by the Authorized Representative of the District, not later than March
21, 2013, (sixty-one (61) days prior to the election date).

5. The District hereby declares its official intent pursuant to Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2 to reimburse itself with the proceeds of the Bonds for any of the Expenditures
incurred by it prior to the issuance of the Bonds.

6. The law firm of Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, is hereby appointed to serve as
Bond Counsel with respect to the issuance of the Bonds and Seattle-Northwest Securities
Corporation is hereby appointed to serve as Underwriter with respect to the issuance of the
Bonds. The District will pay the fees and expenses of Bond Counsel and Underwriter from Bond
proceeds.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10JT,
Oregon this 7th day of March 2013.

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
NO. 10JT, OREGON

By:
Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By

Superintendent/District Clerk

Page 2 - Resolution Calling Measure Election
241775.1 001092 FILE



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: March 7, 2013

RE: No. 25 — Capital Construction Oversight Committee

EXPLANATION: A key element of the effective use of a capital bond that includes

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

J]:lc

community involvement and transparency during the multi-year
process of planning and implementing all aspects of the bond
projects is the work of a citizens capital construction oversight
committee. Accordingly, the administration recommends that the
board appoint an oversight committee to ensure that bond
proceeds are spent properly and only on projects described in the
bond explanatory statement.

Bylaws and operating procedures should be established prior to
the appointment of a citizens capital constructions oversight

committee. The appointment of the members will be made after
the passage of the bond.

Jim Schlachter

None

After passage of the bond, the administration will recommend the
establishment of a capital construction oversight committee.

No action is required at this time.



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

Board of Directors

Jim Schlachter
Janell Black

March 7, 2013

RE: No. 26 — Policy Revision: JFCF, Harassment/Intimidation/
Bullying / Cyberbullying / Teen Dating Violence — Student

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIAL:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

During the 2012 legislative session, teen dating violence
intervention became a new public education requirement. The
Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) has recommended the
district revise its policy on harassment and bullying to incorporate
these new requirements.

Based upon this new legislation, and OSBA recommendations, the
following proposed policy revisions include:

1) A statement that teen dating violence is prohibited;

2) Definition of teen dating violence as it relates to schools;

3) Requirement that disciplinary action be taken against any
district employee who fails to report incidents of harassment,
intimidation, bullying, cyberbullying or teen dating violence
occurring on school grounds, at school sponsored activities
and events, or in district vehicles;

4) Encouragement to both students and volunteers to report teen
dating violence;

5) Teen dating violence reporting and prevention training
provided to staff annually; and

6) Education on teen dating violence each year to students in
grades 7 though 12.

The district is currently working on how to fulfill the staff training
and student education requirements.

Janell Black

Revised Policy JFCF, Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/
Cyberbullying / Teen Dating Violence — Student

The administration recommends that the board review the
proposed policy revision as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time; adoption will be recommended
at a subsequent meeting.



. g Code: JFCF
Oregon School Boards Association Adopted: 5/02/02
Selected Samp|e POIle Readopted: 4/10/08; 1/06/11
DRAFT Revision: 2/22/13

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/
Teen Dating Violence — Student

The Board, is committed to providing a positive and productive learning environment. Harassment,
intimidation, bullying and acts of cyberbullying by students; are strictly prohibited. Teen dating violence
1s unacceptable behavior and prohibited. Retaliation against any person who reports, is thought to have
reported, files a complaint or otherwise participates in an investigation or inquiry is also strictly prohibited.
False charges shall also be regarded as a serious offense and will result in disciplinary action or other
appropriate sanctions.

Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to discipline, up to and
including expulsion. The district may also file a request with the Oregon Department of Transportation to
suspend the driving privileges or the right to apply for driving privileges of a student 15 years of age or
older who has been suspended or expelled at least twice for menacing another student or employee, willful
damage or injury to district property or for the use of threats, intimidation, harassment or coercion.

Students may also be referred to law enforcement officials.

The superintendent or designee is responsible for ensuring that this policy is implemented.

Definitions

“District” includes district facilities, district premises and non-district property if the student is at any
district-sponsored, district-approved or district-related activity or function, such as field trips or athletic
events where students are under the control of the district.

“Harassment, intimidation or bullying” means any act that substantially interferes with a student’s
educational benefits, opportunities or performance, that takes place on or immediately adjacent to district
grounds, at any district-sponsored activity, on district-provided transportation or at any official district bus
stop, that may be based on, but not limited to, the protected class status of a person, having the effect of:

1.  Physically harming a student or damaging a student’s property;

2. Knowingly placing a student in reasonable fear of physical harm to the student or damage to the
student’s property;

3. Creating a hostile educational environment including interfering with the psychological well being
of the student.

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/
Teen Dating Violence — Student - JFCF
1-3



“Protected class” means a group of persons distinguished, or perceived to be distinguished, by race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, marital status, familial status, source of income or
disability.

“Teen dating violence” means:

1. A pattern of behavior in which a person uses or threatens to use physical, mental or emotional abuse
to control another person who is in a dating relationship with the person, where one or both persons
are 13 to 19 years of age; or

2. Behavior by which a person uses or threatens to use sexual violence against another person who is in
a dating relationship with the person, where one or both persons are 13 to 19 years of age.

“Cyberbullying” is the use of any electronic communication device to harass, intimidate or bully.

“Retaliation” means harassment, intimidation, er bullying, teen dating violence and acts of cyberbullying
toward a person in response to a student for actually or apparently reporting or participating in the
investigation of harassment, intimidation, er bullying, teen dating violence and acts of cyberbullying or
retaliation.

Reporting

The seheeol principal will take reports and conduct a prompt investigation of any report of an act of
harassment, intimidation, bullying and cyberbullying. Any employee who has knowledge of conduct in
violation of this policy shall immediately report his/her concerns to the seheel principal who has overall
responsibility for all investigations. Any employee who has knowledge of incidents of teen dating
violence that took place on district property, at a district-sponsored activity or in a district vehicle or
vehicle used for transporting students to a district activity, shall immediately report the incident to the
principal. Failure of an employee to report an act of harassment, intimidation, bullying, teen dating
violence or an act of cyberbullying to the principal may be subject to remedial action, up to and including
dismissal. Remedial action may not be based solely on an anonymous report.

Any student who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy or feels he/she has been harassed,
intimidated, bullied, a victim of teen dating violence or cyberbullied in violation of this policy is
encouraged to immediately report his/her concerns to the principal who has overall responsibility for all
investigations. Any volunteer who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy is encouraged to
immediately report his/her concerns to the principal who has overall responsibility for all investigations.

This report may be made anonymously. A student or volunteer may also report concerns to a teacher or
counselor who will be responsible for notifying the appropriate district official.

Complaints against the principal shall be filed with the superintendent or designee. Complaints against the
superintendent shall be filed with the Board chair.

The complainant shall be notified of the findings of the investigation and, as appropriate, that remedial
action has been taken. The complainant may request that the superintendent; or designee; review the

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/
Teen Dating Violence — Student ** - JFCF
2-3



actions taken in the initial investigation, in accordance with administrative regulations and district
complaint procedures.

The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to
the prevention of, and the appropriate response to, acts of harassment, intimidation, bullying or acts of
cyberbullying.

The district shall incorporate age-appropriate education about teen dating violence into new or existing
training programs for students in grade 7 through 12.

The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for staff information related to the prevention
of, and the appropriate response to, acts of harassment, intimidation or bullying. teen dating violence and
acts of cyberbullying.

The superintendent; or designee; shall be responsible for ensuring annual notice of this policy is provided
in a student or employee handbook, school and district websites, and in the development of administrative
regulations, including reporting and investigative procedures.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 163.190 ORS 339.250 OAR 581-021-0055
ORS 166.065 ORS 339.254 OAR 581-022-1140
ORS 166.155 to-166.165 ORe 220260

ORS 174.100(6) ORS 339.351 t0-339.364 HB 4077 (2012)
ORS 332.072 SB 1555 (2012)
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-021-0045

ORS 339.240 OAR 581-021-0046

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2006).

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/
Teen Dating Violence — Student - JFCF
3-3



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: March 7, 2013
RE: No. 27 - Policy Revisions: JECFA/GBNAA and GBNAA /JECFA, Cyberbullying
EXPLANATION: Oregon School Boards Association has recommended revisions to

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

policies on cyberbullying based upon the passage of Senate Bill
1555 during the 2012 legislative session. The legislation called for
implementation this school year.

The adopted legislation had an impact on school districts, which is
cause for the following recommended policy changes:

Requires the district to take disciplinary action against any
school employee who fails to report incidents of
cyberbullying;

Ensures that any disciplinary action follows a thorough
investigation and is not based solely on an anonymous report;
Encourages volunteers to report acts of cyberbullying;

Allows both students and volunteers to report anonymously;
and

Requires districts to provide training to students and staff on
these requirements, including prevention and appropriate
responses to acts of cyberbullying.

The district is currently working on how to fulfill the staff training
and student education requirements.

Janell Black

1.

2.

Revised Policy JFCFA/GBNAA, Harassment, Intimidation,
Bullying, Cyberbullying, Teen Dating Violence — Student
Revised Policy GBNAA /JFCFA, Harassment, Intimidation
Bullying, Cyberbullying, Teen Dating Violence — Student

The administration recommends that the board review the
proposed policy revisions as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time; adoption will be recommended
at a subsequent meeting.



T Code: JFCFA/GBNAA
Oregon School Boards Association Adopted:  4/10/08
Selected Samp|e POIle DRAFT Revision: 02/22/13
Cyberbullying

The Board is committed to providing a positive and productive learning and working environment. Any
form of harassment using electronic devices, commonly known as “cyberbullying,” by students, staff or
third parties is prohibited and will not be tolerated in the district. “Cyberbullying” is the use of any
electronic communication device to convey a message in any form (text, image, audio or video) that
defames, intimidates, harasses or is otherwise intended to harm, insult or humiliate another in a deliberate,
repeated or hostile and unwanted manner under a person’s true or false identity. In addition, any
communication of this form, which substantially disrupts or prevents a safe and positive educational or
working environment may also be considered cyberbullying. Students and staff will refrain from using
personal communication devices or district property to harass or stalk another.

The district will take any report of cyberbullying seriously and will investigate credible reports promptly.
Students or volunteers are encouraged to report an incident immediately to a teacher or principal, who will
take appropriate action. Students or volunteers who make a report are expected, but not required, to
preserve evidence of cyberbullying. For example, a student may save or bring a copy of an email, text
message, picture or other electronic transmission that the student believes was intended harm, insult or
humiliate. Students or volunteers may report cyberbullying anonymously. Remedial action shall not be
based solely on an anonymous report.

Failure of an employee to report an act of cyberbullying to the school or program administrator may be
subject to remedial action, up to and including dismissal.

The district may revoke the privilege of a student or third party, who uses district equipment or electronic
communication system to engage in cyberbullying, to use any district electronic equipment under the
procedures for policy IIBGA - Electronic Communications System.

Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to loss of privileges,
discipline, up to and including expulsion. Staff whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy
will be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal. Third parties whose behavior is found to be in
violation of this policy will be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the
superintendent or Board. The district may also report individuals to law enforcement if necessary.

The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to
cyberbullying and the prevention of, and the appropriate response to acts of cyberbullying.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 163.190 ORS 339.240 OAR 581-021-0055
ORS 166.065 ORS 339.250 OAR 581-022-1140
ORS 166.155 to-166.165 ORS 339.351 t0-339.364

ORS 174.100(6) SB 1555 (2012)
ORS 332.072 OAR 581-021-0045

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-021-0046

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA



_ Code: GBNAA/JFCFA
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Adopted: 4110108

DRAFT Revision: 02/22/13

Cyberbullying

The Board is committed to providing a positive and productive learning and working environment. Any
form of harassment using electronic devices, commonly known as “cyberbullying,” by students, staff or
third parties is prohibited and will not be tolerated in the district. “Cyberbullying” is the use of any
electronic communication device to convey a message in any form (text, image, audio or video) that
defames, intimidates, harasses or is otherwise intended to harm, insult or humiliate another in a deliberate,
repeated or hostile and unwanted manner under a person’s true or false identity. In addition, any
communication of this form, which substantially disrupts or prevents a safe and positive educational or
working environment may also be considered cyberbullying. Students and staff will refrain from using
personal communication devices or district property to harass or stalk another.

The district will take any report of cyberbullying seriously and will investigate credible reports promptly.
Students or volunteers are encouraged to report an incident immediately to a teacher or principal, who will
take appropriate action. Students or volunteers who make a report are expected, but not required, to
preserve evidence of cyberbullying. For example, a student may save or bring a copy of an email, text
message, picture or other electronic transmission that the student believes was intended harm, insult or
humiliate. Students or volunteers may report cyberbullying anonymously. Remedial action shall not be
based solely on an anonymous report.

Failure of an employee to report an act of cyberbullying to the school or program administrator may be
subject to remedial action, up to and including dismissal.

The district may revoke the privilege of a student or third party, who uses district equipment or electronic
communication system to engage in cyberbullying, to use any district electronic equipment under the
procedures for policy IIBGA - Electronic Communications System.

Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to loss of privileges,
discipline, up to and including expulsion. Staff whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy
will be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal. Third parties whose behavior is found to be in
violation of this policy will be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the
superintendent or Board. The district may also report individuals to law enforcement if necessary.

The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to
cyberbullying and the prevention of, and the appropriate response to acts of cyberbullying.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 163.190 ORS 166.065 ORS 166.155 to-166.165

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA
1-2



ORS 174.100(6) ORS 339.351 t0-339.364 OAR 581-022-1140
ORS 332.072

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-021-0045 SB 1555 (2012)
ORS 339.240 OAR 581-021-0046
ORS 339.250 OAR 581-021-0055

R5/23/12 | RS

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA
2-2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: March 7, 213
RE: No. 28 — Policy Revisions: JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse
EXPLANATION: Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) has recommended

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIAL:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

revisions to the policy regarding the reporting of suspected child
abuse. Most of the visible policy changes are cosmetic in nature,
cleaning up language, formatting and, per OSBA
recommendation, changing the term “Child Abuse” to “Abuse of
a Child.”

Other proposed policy revisions are required by the passage of
House Bill 4016. The initial intent of House Bill 4016 was to
expand and more clearly define who is a mandatory reporter of
suspected child abuse. The major changes in law were related to
universities and colleges, and other child-service agencies, such as
Boy Scouts and youth groups.

The legislation also had an impact on school districts, which is
cause for the following recommended policy changes:

1) Requires employee reporting of suspected abuse of a child by
a student with whom the employee has contact;

2) If child abuse by a student at school is substantiated following
a thorough investigation, the report will be documented in the
student’s educational record; and

3) If child abuse by an employee is substantiated following a
thorough investigation, the report will be documented in the
employee’s personnel file.

Janell Black

Revised Policy JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse

The administration recommends that the board review the
proposed policy revision as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time; adoption will be recommended
at a subsequent meeting.



. . Code: JHFE
Oregon School Boards Association Adopted: 7/11/94
Selected Sample Policy Readopted 5/02/02; 10/06/05; 2/07/08
2/04/10; 2/02/12

Orig. Code(s): JHFE
DRAFT: 1/4/13

Reporting of Suspected Child-Abuse of a Child

Consistent with state law, any seheel district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child
with whom he/she the employee has come in contact has suffered abuse or neglect by any adult, or a
student with whom hke/she the employee is in contact has abused a child, will immediately notify the
Oregon Department of Human Services or the local law enforcement agency. The seheel-employee shall
also #mmediately inform his/her supervisor. If the abuse involves a seheel district employee, then the
reporting sehoeel employee shall also notify the Bdirector of Hhuman Rresources.

Child-aAbuse of a child by district employees or by students will not be tolerated. All district employees
are subject to this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation. The district designates the
Bdirector of Hhuman Rresources to receive reports of ehild abuse of a child by district employees and
specify the procedures to be followed upon receipt of an ehild abuse report. In the event the designated
person is the suspected abuser, the superintendent or designee shall receive the report of abuse. The district
will post in each school building the name and contact information of the person designated to receive
child abuse reports, as well as the procedures to be followed upon receipt of a report. When the Bdirector
of Hhuman Rresources takes action on the report, the person who initiated the report must be notified.

A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file. A
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record.

Upon request, the district shall provide records of investigations of suspected ehild-abuse of a child by a
district employee, a student or former district employee to law enforcement, Oregon Department of
Human Services or Teachers Standards and Practices Commission.

Any district employee participating in good faith in the making of a report, pursuant to this policy and
Oregon law and who has reasonable grounds for the making thereof, shall have immunity from any
liability, civil or criminal, that might otherwise be incurred or imposed with respect to the making or
content of any such report. Further, the initiation of a report in good faith about the suspected ehild abuse
of a child may not adversely affect any terms or conditions of employment or the work environment of the
complainant. If a student initiates a report of suspected ehild abuse of a child by a district employee or a
student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the Board or any district employee.
Intentionally making a false report of ehild abuse of a child is a Class A violation.

The district shall establish written procedures to provide annual training: 1) for district staff in the
prevention and identification of ehild abuse of a child and on the obligations of district employees under
ORS 419B.005, as directed by Board policy, to report suspected ehild abuse of a child; 2) for parents and
legal guardians of students attending district schools on the prevention, identification of ehild abuse of a
child and the obligation of district employees to report suspected ehild abuse of a child, separate from

Reporting of Suspected Child-Abuse of a Child - JHFE
1-2



district staff training; and 3) designed to prevent ehild abuse of a child available to students attending
district-operated schools.

The superintendent shall implement such regulations as are necessary to accomplish the intent of this
policy and to comply with state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORe 220370 ORS 339.370 t0-339.400 OAR 581-022-0711
ORs 330370 ORS 418.746 t0-418.751

ORe 220375 ORS-HR900 HB 4016 (2012)
ORe 220377 ORS 419B.005 to-419B.050

Reporting of Suspected Child-Abuse of a Child - JHFE
2-2



	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2012-13 - Mar

	02 02 Financial Summary
	02 03 Financial Summary
	03 a0 Personnel Resignations Terminatons New Hires
	03 b0 Personnel Renewal of Probationary Contracts
	03 b1 Personnel Renewal of Probationary Contracts.xlsx
	03 c0 Personnel Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts
	03 d0 Personnel Non-Extension of Permanent Contract
	04 00 Out-of-State Travel
	05 00 Obsolete-Surplus Items
	05 01 Obsolete-Surplus Items
	06 00 Policy Updates
	06 01 Policy Updates BBB D1
	06 02 Policy Updates BBBB D1
	06 03 Policy Updates BBC D1
	06 04 Policy Updates BBD_BBE D1
	06 05 Policy Updates BBF D1
	06 06 Policy Updates BBFA D1
	06 07 Policy Updates BBFB D1
	06 08 Policy Updates BC_BCA D1
	06 09 Policy Updates BCB G1
	06 10 Policy Updates BCE D1
	06 11 Policy Updates BCF D1
	06 12 Policy Updates BCFA D1
	06 13 Policy Updates BD_BDA D1
	07 00 Nick Thorne State Track Meet Champion
	08 00 Haley Crouser Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year
	09 00 Nick Poelwikj Winner of 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition
	10 00 Tom Johnson 500th Career Victory
	11 00 No Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	12 00 DAC Report
	13 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	13 01 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	14 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	14 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	15 00 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	15 02 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	16 00 Tim Tetz Stand for Respect and Be the Change
	17 00 David Gray Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Principal Introduction
	18 00 Classified Employees Week
	19 00 Equity in School Lunch Pricing
	20 00 School Calendar
	20 01 School Calendar.xls
	20 02 School Calendar.xls
	20 03 School Calendar.xls
	21 00 Acceptance of a Donation North Gresham Elementary
	22 00 Resolution Strong Schools, Strong State
	22 01 Resolution Strong Schools, Strong State
	23 00 K-8 Model Study Committee Recommendation
	23 01 K-8 Model Study Committee Recommendation
	24 00 Resolution 2013 General  Obligation Bond  Measure
	24 01 Resolution 2013 General  Obligation Bond  Measure
	25 00 Capital Construction Oversight Committee
	26 00 Policy Revision JFCF Harassement Intimidation
	26 01 Policy Revision JFCF Harassment Intimidation
	27 00 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	27 01 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	27 02 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	28 00 Policy Revision JHFE Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse
	28 01 Policy Revision JHFE Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse



